CITY OF BAY MINETTE
PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA
November 10, 2021
Regular Meeting
8:00 a.m.
City Hall Council Chambers
301D’'Olive Street, Bay Minette

1.) Call to Order

2.) Invocation and Pledge

3.) Approval of Minutes for the October 19, 2021 Regular Meeting

4.) Old Business

5.) New Business

a.) ES-2107 Boeschen Family Division

Disclosure of Prior Communications and/or Conflict of Interest

Request: Family Exemption for a 6-lot subdivision

Location: The subject property is located on Old Brady Road and Pine Grove Road

b.) SP-2107 Lieb Engineering Company LLC Site Plan Approval
Disclosure of Prior Communications and/or Conflict of Interest
Request: Site Plan Approval for Chuck Stevens Ford expansion
Location: The subject property is located at 1304 S US Hwy 31

c.) SE-2104 Danny & Sharron Stevens

Disclosure of Prior Communications and/or Conflict of Interest
Request: Special Exception approval for two duplexes

Location: The subject properties are located on E Hurricane Road

6.) Reports
a.) Mayor/Council
b.) Attorney
c.) Commissioner's Comments
d.) Planning Staff

7.) Adjournment



Bay Minette Planning Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes

Minutes October 19, 2021 Monthly Meeting No. 10

The Bay Minette Planning Commission met in Regular *Rescheduled Session on Tuesday,
October 19, 2021. The meeting was called to order at 8:03 a.m., by Chairman Stewart, in
the Council Chambers located in Bay Minette City Hall, in Bay Minette, Alabama; this being
the proper place, date and hour as advertised to hold such meeting.

IN ATTENDANCE At 8:03 a.m. the following members were present:

Todd Stewart, Chairman

Robert A. “Bob” Wills, Mayor

William Taylor, Commission Member
Rob Madison, Building Official

Earl Emmons, Commission Member
Scotty Langham, Commission Member

Commission Members absent:
Wynter Crook, Commission Member
Ray Clark, Commission Member

Commission Members late:
Neal Covington, Commission Member

Other persons in regular attendance:

Clair Dorough, City Planner

Jessica Peed, Planning Assistant

Tammy Smith, City Administrator

Scotty Lewis, City Attorney

Jason Padgett, NBU

Steven Stewart, Fire Department
Kristina Pittman, Chamber of Commerce

GUESTS James Thomas
Alyssa Hailey

INVOCATION Chairman Stewart gave the invocation, followed by the pledge.

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 2 of 37



ITEM 3.

ITEM 4.

ITEM 5.

Approval of the Minutes of the September 9, 2021 meeting. Commission Member
“Mayor” Wills made a motion to approve the September minutes as written. The
motion was seconded by Commission Member Emmons and was unanimously
carried.

Commission Member Covington joined the Planning Commission meeting at 8:05am.
Old Business

a.) SE-2103 North Mobile Towing

Chairman Stewart introduced the previously tabled request for a towing
company located on S US Hwy 31. Mrs. Dorough stated she spoke with the
applicant prior to the meeting, and per his request, he has decided to withdraw
his application at this time. Mrs. Dorough states there is a 365-day time limit for
the applicant to reapply, should he wish to move forward with this business one
day.

New Business:

a.) ES-2106 Overstreet Family Division

Disclosure of Prior Communications and/or Conflict of Interest
Request: Family Exemption for a 2-lot subdivision
Location: The subject property is located on Old Brady Road

Mayor Wills states he has been working with the applicant, Leon Overstreet, and
recuses himself from the room.

Chairman Stewart asks if there were any other prior communications and/or
conflicts of interested to which there were none at this time. Mrs. Dorough
states this application was submitted prior to the new jurisdiction agreement
and introduces the application request to subdivide into 2 parcels for a family
division, and states it meets requirements for Exempt Subdivision. Chairman
Stewart inquired as to if both Agent Authorizations were in order, to which Mrs.
Dorough stated they were. Mr. Padgett states that water, gas and sewer were
all available to that area. With no other questions or comments, Commission
Member Covington moved to authorize the Chairman to sign the plat.
Commission Member Langham seconded and it was unanimously carried, with
the exception of Mayor Wills abstaining due to recusing himself because of his
involvement in the subdivision request.

Mayor Wills re-enters the Planning Commission meeting.

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 3 of 37



b.) SP-2105 The Broadway Group Site Plan Approval

Disclosure of Prior Communications and/or Conflict of Interest
Request: Site Plan Approval for a new commercial retail store
Location: The subject property is located at 2303 Hand Avenue

Chairman Stewart asked if there were any prior communication or conflicts
to which there were none. Mrs. Dorough gave an introduction of the Site
Plan request for a new commercial retail store, including that the land is
Agricultural on the Land Use map, and is adjacent to other businesses. There
is a brief discussion between the Fire Department and NBU, to which Mr.
Stewart stated a fire hydrant is required and Mr. Padgett includes there is no
impact on public infrastructure. Mrs. Dorough states the lot coverage will be
at 29% including the parking lot. Chairman Stewart inquires to the applicant
if ALDOT issued approval to which Mrs. Hailey states they have already
received approval from ALDOT with no conditions or issues. There is a brief
discussion including the dumpster enclosure detail, front/side elevations
facade, green belt zone, stormwater detention outflow, shutter functions vs.
decorations to include a more architectural feel and the species of trees.
Chairman Stewart and Steven Stewart inquired to the egress door at the
south end of the building that did not have a sidewalk for 150 ft to the front
of the building. They also discussed whether there would be enough vehicular
delivery maneuvering room without damaging the landscape or curbs. After
a brief discussion, Commission Member Covington made a motion to approve
the Site Plan with the conditions of adding the sidewalk from the rear egress
door on the south side of the building to the front sidewalk and identifying
and approving the truck turn radius. Commission Member Emmons
seconded the motion and it was unanimously carried.

SP-2106 James Thomas Site Plan Approval

Disclosure of Prior Communications and/or Conflict of Interest
Request: Site Plan Approval for Auto Repair Shop

Location: The subject property is located at 1100 S Highway 31

Chairman Stewart asked if there were any prior communication or conflicts
of interested to which there were none. Chairman Stewart inquired if the
applicant was present to the meeting to which Mr. Thomas stated he was.
Mrs. Dorough gave a brief introduction tot the Site Plan request for an Auto
Repair Shop and stating that Table of Permitted Uses requires Planning
Commission approval for this type of use in a B-2 zoning designation. She
gives a layout of the surrounding businesses, the un-enclosed structures and
trailers that Mr. Thomas is currently working out of on the property, and the
materials that are stored outside including tires and waste material. Mrs.
Dorough also states that this request came about as Mr. Thomas was
attempting to obtain a City Business License, as he had previously been

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 4 of 37



operating without one. Mrs. Dorough states the proposed use is not the
issue, but rather the unenclosed metal carports, trailer and RV that aren’t
allowed, per Section 8.6 of the regulations, and due to this, she would
recommend denial. Chairman Stewart states the Planning Commission is
holding everyone who applies to a certain standard that are based on the
current Ordinances. Mr. Thomas states he has been cleaning up the previous
owners towing service trailer area and inquires if he is denied the timeframe
he will have to clean out everything. Chairman Stewart states he does not
believe there is not enough information to approve today, and the structure
would need to be enclosed for this type request. He also states the proposed
use is not the issue, but rather the factors stated including the un-enclosed
structure and operating without a valid business license. There is a brief
discussion on different options for a place of business for him to attempt to
immediately move into so he can continue working, and also the best
approach to deny the request at this time but one that would allow Mr.
Thomas the opportunity to apply again once the pending issues were
resolved. After discussing a few potential options, Mayor Wills made a motion
to deny the proposed Site Plan for an Auto Repair Shop at the location of 1100
S US Hwy 31, due to the factors stated including the unenclosed metal
buildings, trailer and RV, Greenbelt Zone requirements; and Site Plan
submittal requirements. Commission Member Langham seconded and it was
unanimously carried.

RA-2102 Subdivision Regulation Amendments
Disclosure of Prior Communications and/or Conflict of Interest
Request: Public Hearing for Amendments to the Subdivision Regulations

Chairman Stewart asked if there were any prior communication or conflicts
of interested to which there were none. Mrs. Dorough discusses the changes
and states the main change related to the fee schedule directory and the
Subdivision content. Chairman Stewart states an amendment to the
Subdivision Regulations required a Public Hearing at Planning Commission but
does not require City Council action.

Chairman Stewart opened the Public Hearing for the Subdivision Regulation
Amendment at 8:58am. With no questions or comments, Chairman Stewart
closed the Public Hearing at 8:59am.

With no further questions or comments from the Planning Commission,
Commission Member Covington made a motion to approve the modification
to the Subdivision Regulation as written. Commission Member Langham
seconded, and it was unanimously carried.

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 5 of 37



ITEM 6. Reports:
a.) Mayor/Council Report

o Mayor Wills states he along with others recently met with the traffic engineer
for the parking issues in downtown Bay Minette. He also states the Justice
Center was approved for landscaping and engineering bids to begin in the first
quarter. Mayor Wills states that Tammy Smith has been working for the FEMA
reimbursement for Hurricane Sally and the reimbursement number has been
reached, with only a few more approvals being required. He concludes by
stating that the Baldwin County High School football team is going to the
playoffs for the first time in fourteen years.

b.) Attorney — None
c.) Commissioner —None
d.) Planning Staff

e Mrs. Dorough states that a daytime UNA CAPZO training is being offered on
10/27/2021 and 10/28/2021 for anyone interested. She follows up on the
recent Code Enforcement discussions stating that since Rob Madison became
Code Enforcement Officer that he has been extremely busy with 57 cases
being opened, 35 of those were closed, and 22 are still active. She includes
that the City Council approved the revised Overgrowth and Mosquito
Ordinance on first reading. Commission Member Madison states he plans to
continue discussing the unsafe structure letters with Mr. Lewis so he is able
to get started with that procedure. Mrs. Dorough states the next Planning
Commission meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 10, 2021
instead of the normal Thursday meeting due to the Veterans Day holiday.

ITEM 7. With no further business Chairman Stewart adjourned the meeting at 9:07 a.m.

DONE THIS THE 19th DAY OF OCTOBER 2021

Todd Stewart, Chairman

ATTEST:

Jessica Peed, Planning Coordinator

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 6 of 37



City of Bay Minette

Planning & Development Services

Planning Commission Staff Analysis

Case No. ES-2107
Harry Boeschen Estate
Family Exempt Subdivision Request
November 10, 2021

| Subject Property Information

Physical Location:  East of Pine Grove Rd, South of Brady Rd Applicant: ~ Tammy Henry
Parcel Number: 05-23-06-23-0-000-004.004 7 Command Heights
Current Zoning: R-2, Medium Density Single Family Residential Spanish Fort, AL 36527

Current Land Use: Residential

Proposed Land Use: Residential Owner: Tammy Henry for Harry L.

Acreage: 127.00+ acres Boeschen
Adjacent Land Use Adjacent Zoning
North Pine Grove Elementary School / Residential County Unzoned District 5
South Undeveloped / Timberland & Residential County Unzoned District 5
East Undeveloped / Timberland R-2 and County Unzoned District 5
West Undeveloped / Timberland & Residential County Unzoned District 5

| Summary

The subject property, which consists of approximately 127.00+ acres, has a zoning designation of R-2, Medium Density Single
Family Residential. The property is primarly surrounded by property outside of city limits in the County’s Unzoned Planning
District 5. The request is to subdivide the property (PIN 299743) from one (1) parcel to six (6) parcels, for the purpose of a
family division. Parcel A will contain 41.56 acres, Parcel B will contain 2.67 acres, Parcel C will contain 2.45 acres, Parcel D
will contain 24.26 acres, Parcels E and F will contain approximately 20 acres. Parcel A will have 1,175 feet of frontage on
Old Brady Road. Parcels B and C will have approximately 160 feet of frontage on Pine Grove Road, Parcel D has
approximately 354 feet of frontage and access on Pine Grove Road. Parcels E and F will have a 40’ Ingress, Egress and
Utility Easement that is accessed from Old Brady Road through Parcel A. The remaining 17.03 acres will be combined with
with the adjacent family owned property (PIN 3610), which is outside of city limits and is unzoned by the County.

Pending this approval, there will be a Minor Subdivison plat application submitted for Parcel A that will further divide the
property. That future division does not qualify as an Exempt Subdivision since the family wishes to market those additional 4
lots to non-family members.

The request meets the requirements for item (c) of Section 8.1 relating to Exempt Subdivisions

| Exempt Subdivision Review Criteria

The following Exempt Subdivision types are found in Section 8 of the Subdivision Regulations of the City of Bay Minette.

a) The resubdivision of land into six (6) or less lots, tracts, or parcels where each of the lots, tracts, or parcels
established by the resubdivision fronts on an existing public road.

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 7 of 37



b) Subdivision wherein the size of each and every resulting lot equals or exceeds ten (10) acres including existing
public rights-of-way. Each parcel shall have frontage on publicly maintained road.

c) The subdivision of property for the limited purpose of sale, deed or transfer of land by the owner to a person or
persons, all of whom are members of the owner's immediate family. Each parcel which is subdivided pursuant to
this subparagraph shall have deeded ingress/egress and utility access or easement that runs with the land of not
less than 30 feet in width. A qualifying division hereunder is limited to a division among the following designated
legally related immediate family members: spouse, children, siblings, parents, grandparents, grandchildren, nieces,
nephews, or step-related individuals of the same status.

In addition to the requirements set forth above, the following requirements must be satisfied:

a) Each lotcreated hereunder shall comply with all minimum lot size and setback requirements otherwise specified by
theprovisions herein or by provisions of the Zoning Ordinance;

Maintenance of any easements, together with all improvements thereto, shall be the responsibility of all parties to which
it is granted by (1) written agreement or (2) deed reference, and shall be noted on a recorded certified plat. Neither the
City nor the County shall be responsible for any easement or improvements thereto.

| Planning Commission Action

For exempt subdivisions, no public hearing shall be required, but shall be subject to review and approval of the Planning
Commission for compliance with the requirements contained in Section 8. Upon consideration and approval by the Planning
Commission, the Chairman shall be authorized to sign the plat on behalf of the Planning Commission.

The Planning Commission has the option to:

Authorize the Chairman to sign the plat

Authorize the Chairman to sign the plat with conditions

Deny signatory authorization, with stated factors for the denial
Table the request due to lack of information or applicant(s)

Certified Plat: Theproperty owner shallbe responsible forthepreparation of a certified plat, in form as approved by the Planning
Commission, to be filed in the Baldwin County Probate records upon receiving approval hereunder. In the event the property to be
divided is an existing lot (or lots) of record in a recorded subdivision, the applicant shall be required to cause a certified plat, in form as
approved by the Planning Commission, to be recorded in the Baldwin County Probate records upon receiving an exemption hereunder.

Limitation on resubmittal. Any property included as part of an exempt or administrative subdivision shall not be eligible for
consideration for further subdivision as an exempt or administrative subdivision for a period of one (1) year from the date of the last
exempt or administrative subdivision.

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 8 of 37



¥ Road Centerlines

ES-2107, Harry Boeschen Estate
Future Land Use Map

<all other values>

]

|:| Agriculture/Timber
- Commercial
- Government
[ industrial

] [ | institutional
- Manufactured Home
- Mixed Use

I:l Parks & Recreation
:] Single Family
:] Duplex

-1 [ Mutti-Family

I Public/semi-Public
:] Undeveloped
I utiities

:] BC Revenue Parcels
Potential Wetlands

Subject Property

_________  -——— L
0 500 1,000 2,000

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 9 of 37



o o cens ES-2107, Harry Boeschen Estate
— Zoning Map A

:] Unknown Zoning Designation

[ R-ARural Residential and Agricultural Zone District
:] R-1 Low Density Single Family Residential District
[ R-2 Medium Density Single Family Residential District

\

[T] R-3 Higher Density Single-Family Residential District =)
- R-4 High Density Multi-Family Residential District n:
- R-5 Manufactured/Mobile Home Residential District
:] B-1 Local Business District U)
D B-2 General Business District Lu
[ZZ77] B-2 General Business District (Historical District) —Z
M-1 Light Industrial District Q’
- M-2 General Industrial District
m PUD Planned Unit Development V(<
T NIV Y 2N - %
= F =
I RO Ns 5
UJ ’
L
e
N,
E‘ X GIVENS: LN
N -
|
Loerabvgoea ] [ 4 J] /oL BRADY RD f,
. - .I- [ B B BN BN I B BN BN 1 W B OB O O O i— . X L
(| ]
1 1]
il ]
L ]
1 | ]
1 1
1] :
'E : ‘ . Subject Property
1 1
_k N
©) ‘l "
Ds ayl
I
IZ n e
L —0N[] 1
o g '
g Ok
=) 5
e O 1
' L LLIF
T
' o g
I I

|
GAR._DINAL\DR,

1 1 .:ﬂ ||
1 — i 1
¥ [TOLBERTIRDT1[] j'

i —

Iy
Z
()
)
1O
<
M
)
|O
m
>
_|
—

—:— Feet
1,000 2,000 4,000

| J=ROBERTS LN S — ) |

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 10 of 37




e e ES-2107, Harry Boeschen Estate

D BC Revenue Parcels 4 . ¢ < Site Map
Potential Wetlands R =

O B R B B B B M e
: - % £ -

; Subject Property | i

PINE(GROVEIRD]

|
|
]
o
||
1
4]
L
|
|
)
]

[ B BN BN B B W W W
-

>
-

Feet
2,000 [
I

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting k Page 11 of 37

;




BOLSCHEN FPAMILY SUBDIVISTON

*

NOTES

. All bearings shown hereon are relative to GRID NORTH. GRID NORTH was

obtained by G.P.S. observations.

2. Corner monuments shown as set iron pins are are 5/8" reinforcing bars with
a durable plastic cap stamped "26623".

3. Only Select Fixed Interior Improvements shown hereon.

4. This survey was prepared for the client shown and 1s not to be used for any
other purpose without prior approval from this surveyor.

5. No instruments of record reflecting easements. right of ways. and/or ownership
were furnished this surveyor. except as shown or noted.

6. No underground installations or improvements have been located. except as shown
or noted.

7. This survey was prepared without the benefit of an abstract of title or a title search
unless stated hereon. No liability 1s assumed by the undersigned for loss relating to
any matter that might be discovered by an abstract, title search, or legal judgement
rendered on the property.

&. Liability of the undersigned for the survey shown shall not exceed the amount paid for

this survey.

PARCEL A

Commencing at a RAILROAD SPIKE AT THE LOCALLY ACCEPTED NW CORNER OF SEC. 23 T-2-5S R-3-E BALDWIN COUNTY,
AL.; thence N89°58'| I'"E, a distance of |,274.49 feet more or less to a /2" REBAR on the South R-O-W of Old Brady
Road to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence 589°38'I O'E, along said R-O-W a distance of |,175.30 feet to a 5/8" CAPPED
REBAR "LOWERY"; thence SO0°02'I 4'E, leaving said R-O-W a distance of 420.00 feet to a 5/&" CAPPED REBAR "LOWERY";
thence 589°49'47'E, a distance of 210.00 feet to a 5/8" CAPPED REBAR "LOWERY"; thence SO0°02' | 4'E, a distance of
943.77 feet to a SET 5/8" CAPPED REBAR; thence S589°57'49"W, a distance of 1,3868.867 feet to a SET 5/8" CAPPED
REBAR; thence NOO°02'50"W, a distance of 661.02 feet to a 3/4" CRIMPED TOP PIPE; thence NOO°1 &' 5'E, a distance of
691.72 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, said parcel containing 4 1.56 acres, more or less.

Parcel B

Commencing at a RAILROAD SPIKE AT THE LOCALLY ACCEPTED NW CORNER OF SEC. 23 T-2-S R-3-E BALDWIN COUNTY,
AL.; thence N&9°58'| I"E, a distance of 30.06 feet to a POINT on the East R-O-W of Pine Grove Road; thence
S00°15'24"W, along said R-O-W a distance of €91.33 feet to a 3/4" CRIMPED TOP PIPE; thence SO0°1 &'l 7'W, along said
R-O-W a distance of 2866.66 feet to a 1/2" CAPPED REBAR "ILLEGIBLE"; thence SO0°18'40"W, along said R-O-W a distance
of 396.22 feet to a 5/8" REBAR; thence SO0° 1 9'03"W, a distance of 159.34 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence
5869°48'07"E, leaving said R-O-W a distance of 734.13 feet to a POINT; thence S00°42'28'E, a distance of 100.22 feet;
thence 528°19'26'W, a distance of 67.05 feet to a POINT; thence N89°48'07"W, a distance of 704.43 feet to a SET 5/8"
CAPPED REBAR on the East R-O-W of Pine Grove Road; thence NOO° 1 9'03"E, along said R-O-W a distance of 159.34 feet
to the POINT OF BEGINNING, said parcel containing 2.67 acres, more or less.

Parcel C

Commencing at a RAILROAD SPIKE AT THE LOCALLY ACCEPTED NW CORNER OF SEC. 23 T-2-S R-3-E BALDWIN COUNTY,
AL.; thence N&9°58'I I'E, a distance of 30.06 feet to a POINT on the East R-O-W of Pine Grove Road; thence
500°15'24"W, along said R-O-W a distance of 691.33 feet to a 3/4" CRIMPED TOP PIPE; thence SO0°1 &'l 7'W, along said
R-O-W a distance of 266.66 feet to a /2" CAPPED REBAR "ILLEGIBLE"; thence SO0° | 8'40"W, along said R-O-W a distance
of 396.22 feet to a  5/8" REBAR ; thence SO0°1 9'03"W, along said R-O-W a distance of 318.68 feet to a SET 5/8"
CAPPED REBAR to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence S89°48'07'E, leaving said R-O-W a distance of 704.43 feet to a
POINT; thence 528°19'26"W, a distance of 36.94 feet; thence S21°31'14"W, a distance of 135.02 feet to a POINT;
thence N&9°56'02"W, a distance of 428.35 feet to a 5/8" CAPPED REBAR "LOWERY"; thence 5869°58'52"W, a distance of
209.91 feet to a 5/&" CAPPED REBAR "ILLEGIBLE" on the East R-O-W of Pine Grove Road; thence NOO° | 9'03'E, along said
R-O-W a distance of 160.14 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, said parcel containing 2.45 acres, more or less.

Parcel D

Commencing at a RAILROAD SPIKE AT THE LOCALLY ACCEPTED NW CORNER OF SEC. 23 T-2-S R-3-E BALDWIN COUNTY,
AL.; thence N89°58'| I'E, a distance of 30.06 feet to a POINT on the East R-O-W of Pine Grove Road ; thence
500°15'24"W, along said R-O-W a distance of 691.33 feet to a 3/4" CRIMPED TOP PIPE; thence N89°58'00'E, leaving said
R-O-W a distance of 455.33 feet to a 1/2" CAPPED REBAR "ILLEGIBLE"; thence N89°59'59'E, a distance of 7866.93 feet to
a 3/4" CRIMPED TOP PIPE; thence S00°02'50'E, a distance of 661.02 feet to a SET 5/8" CAPPED REBAR; thence
500°02'| I'E, a distance of 165.97 feet to a SET 5/8" CAPPED REBAR to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence continue
Southerly along said bearing, a distance of 1,089.23 feet to a SET 5/8" CAPPED REBAR; thence S69°57'1 &'W, a distance
of 1,045.68 feet to a 5/8" CAPPED REBAR "LOWERY"; thence NOO°1 5'52'E, a distance of 207.85 feet to a 1/2" CAPPED
REBAR "ILLEGIBLE"; thence N89°2 I'40"W, a distance of 210.00 feet to a 5/8" CAPPED REBAR "LOWERY" on the East
R-O-W of Pine Grove Road; thence NOO°18'2 I'"E, along said R-O-W a distance of 354.65 feet to a 5/8" CAPPED REBAR
"LOWERY"; thence N89°57'49"'E, leaving said R-O-W a distance of 210.00 feet to a 5/8" CAPPED REBAR "LOWERY"; thence
NOQ° | &'38'E, a distance of 210.00 feet to a 5/8" CAPPED REBAR "LOWERY"; thence S89°56'02"E, a distance of 428.35
feet to a POINT; thence N2 1°31'1 4'E, a distance of 135.02 feet; thence N286°1 9'26"E, a distance of 36.94 feet; thence
continue Northeasterly along said bearing, a distance of 67.05 feet; thence NOO°42'28"W, a distance of 100.22 feet;
thence 589°48'07'E, a distance of 515.20 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, said parcel containing 24.27 acres, more or
less.

Parcel E

Commencing at a RAILROAD SPIKE AT THE LOCALLY ACCEPTED NW CORNER OF SEC. 23 T-2-S R-3-E BALDWIN COUNTY,
AL.; thence N89°58'| I'E, a distance of 30.06 feet to a POINT on the East R-O-W of Pine Grove Road; thence
500°15'24"W, along said R-O-W a distance of 691.33 feet to a 3/4" CRIMPED TOP PIPE; thence N89°58'00'E, leaving said
R-O-W a distance of 455.33 feet to a 1/2" CAPPED REBAR "ILLEGIBLE"; thence N89°59'59"'E, a distance of 7866.93 feet to
a 3/4" CRIMPED TOP PIPE; thence SOO°02'50'E, a distance of 681.02 feet to a SET 5/8" CAPPED REBAR to the POINT OF
BEGINNING; thence N89°57'49'E, a distance of 1,388.87 feet to a SET 5/8" CAPPED REBAR; thence SO0°02' I 4'E, a
distance of 628.00 feet to a SET 5/8" CAPPED REBAR; thence $89°57'49'W, a distance of |,386.88 feet to a SET 5/8"
CAPPED REBAR; thence NOO°02'l I'W, a distance of 626.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, said parcel containing
20.02 acres, more or less and along with the following easement:

An easement 40 feet in width for ingress, egress, and utilities running contiguous with the following described centerline:
Commence at a 5/8" Capped Rebar at the NW corner of the above described 20.02 acre parcel; thence N89°57'49'E along
the north line of said parcel a distance of 20.00 feet to the P.O.B of said line; thence NO°O3'58'E a distance of 1372.5
feet to the South R-O-W of Old Brady Road and the Point of Terminus.

Parcel F

Commencing at a RAILROAD SPIKE AT THE LOCALLY ACCEPTED NW CORNER OF SEC. 23 T-2-S R-3-E BALDWIN COUNTY,
AL.; thence N&89°58'l I'E, a distance of 30.06 feet to a Point on the East R-O-W of Pine Grove Road; thence SO0°1 5'24"W,
a distance of 691.33 feet to a 3/4" CRIMPED TOP PIPE; thence N&9°58'00'E, a distance of 455.33 feet to a 1/2"
CAPPED REBAR "ILLEGIBLE"; thence N89°59'59'E, a distance of 786.93 feet to a 3/4" CRIMPED TOP PIPE; thence
S00°02'50'E, a distance of 681.02 feet to a SET 5/8" CAPPED REBAR; thence SO0°02'| I'"E, a distance of 165.97 feet to
a SET 5/8" CAPPED REBAR; thence continue Southerly along said bearing, a distance of 462.03 feet to a SET 5/8" CAPPED
REBAR to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence N&9°57'49"E, a distance of 1,388.68 feet to a SET 5/8" CAPPED REBAR;
thence SO0°02'I 4'E, a distance of 627.20 feet to a | 1/2" OPEN TOP PIPE AT THE SE CORNER OF THE NW I/4 OF SEC.
23 T-2-5 R-3-E BALDWIN CO., AL.; thence 589°58'I &'W, a distance of 1,368.89 feet to a SET 5/8" CAPPED REBAR;
thence NOO°O2'l 1"W, a distance of 627.41 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, said parcel containing 20.00 acres, more or
less and along with an easement 40 feet in width for ingress. egress. and utilities running contiquous with the following
described centerline: Commence at the NW corner of the above described 20.00 acres, thence N&69°57'49"E along the
North line of said parcel a distance of 20.00 feet to the Point of Beginning: thence NO°O3'58'E a distance of 2000.46 feet
to the South R-O-W of Old Brady Road and the Point of Terminus .

15 14 OLD BRADY ROAD 80" R—0-W
o N89°58°11"E ~ S89°38’10"E
1274.49’ P.0.B.(A) K ) 1175.30' )
R2 \ 23 ey /2" REBAR S s/ carpeD
RAILROAD SPIKE AT THE m REBAR "LOWERY"
LOCALLY ACCEPTED NW
CORNER OF SEC. 23 T-2-5
R-3-E BALDWIN COUNTY, AL.
5 - I B~
™M™ Ylo D:
) S OUTPARCEL
>
3 2
= kg
sl ok % =
~ gg BALDWIN CO. BOARD OF EDUCATION >~ l‘ll ~
o« RP 231 PG 1963 of < D:
513 Ny |8 O
o
S (=) &
0 =, /O *
S89°49°47"E
5/8" CAPPED O - D)
REBAR "LOWER\”/ 210.00
5/8" CAPPED
B CATEED SCALFE
» )
17 =150
CHAIN LINK FENCE
3/4" CRIMPED 3/4" CRIMPED
TOP PIPE 1/2" CAPPED TOP PIPE
REBAR "ILLEGIBLE"
| y <\m N89°59'59"E 3
(/ NS )
| 788.93 (
| PARCEL A
41.56 ACRES
| = S
s 9|
| =8 NI
©| g L B
| T = o= -
o ™ SN 2
S g Ay [N
| “ N ; OLD FENCE ALONG LINE
I/2" CAPPED 1/2" CAPPED g 3
| /\REBAR ILLEGIBLE" REBAR 'ILLEGIBLE/\ - S
S
N89°56° 28" E -
O - O )
442.19 ol
OIN
81
Sls
E ©
S
(=)
S & n
RE 05-23.06.25-0-000.004.000 3|3 T0 BE COMBINED
© g ' Ol WITH PARCEL
o "g s 05-23—-06—-23—-0—-000-004.000
. a = 17.03 ACRES
|
T
. 5/8" CAPPED
x 5/8" REBAR REBAR "ILLEGIBLE"
sy - .
© . S89°52' 27" E 1\ S89°57°49” W 1388.87 3
r 455.50° o ' N89°57'49"E  1388.87
s S00°02'11"E 165.97
Sﬂ "g;* P.O.B.(E)
I
E ‘%\P'O'B'(B)
QS NB89°48'07"W 7384.18’ °48’07” ’
© i : N89°48° 07" W 515.20 <——\. /\
&) S89°48° 07 E 734.13 S89°48°07"E 6515.20°
5 - P.0.B.(D)
§ S S00°42°28°E N00°42' 28" W 3
S B PARCEL B 100.22’ 10025 S
ol b 2.67 ACRES o : N .
g -~ S28°19°26" W © N
S P.0.B.(C) 67.05° N28°19'26"E 9k
N89®48' 07" W _704.43’ 67.05" S 2 g %};CEgRg BB
. g S
589°48°'07"E 704.43' o S -02 ACRES B
& 528°19'26" W N &
D PARCEL C 36.94° N28°19°26"E : OLD FENCE ALONG LINE
= 36.94°
23 2.45 ACRES 521°31° 14" W S
"gs 135.02' N21°31°14"E
=z 135.02’
. S89°58°52"W = —— N89°56°02" W 428.35°
209.91° | S89°56°02"E 428.35°
\, 0.2 \5/5” CAPPED
5/8" CAPPED &y REBAR "LOWERY"
REBAR "ILLEGIBLE" 3 ||
2] BN
- D
N K
sl X Y .
g :1‘_-. S89 57’49 "W 1388.88’ &
g N89°57 49°E 1388.88
S
¢ N89°57'49"E -~ P.0.B.(F)
210.00° Ry
5/8" CAPPED N
5/8" CAPPED REBAR "LOWERY" S
REBAR "LOWERY" N
LOT D §
S 24.26 ACRES
RS 5
© g -
T 8
g™ 3 N
= N 1S
S PARCEL F MK
= 20.00 ACRES g X
5/8" CAPPED N S
REBAR "LOWERY" | /2" CAPPED S %%
/\REBAR "LLEGIBLE" S
210.00° 4 Z
N89°21° 40" W
A
N -
3
RP 723 PG 828 A
ofx
S 5/8" CAPPED
] REBAR "LOWERY"
4 x——) 589°57° (8" W )| 589°57°18” W, !
1045.88’ 1388.89’
} I /2" OPEN TOP PIPE AT
Rﬁléi;‘.ﬁ;é?ﬂﬁ” OLD FENCE ALONG LINE OLD FENCE ALONG LINE THE SE CORNER OF THE
NW |/4 OF SEC. 23 T-2-5
R-3-E BALDWIN CO., AL.
CERTIFICATION OF NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF ALABAMA
COUNTY OF BALDWIN
l A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID
COUNTY IN SAID STATE. HEREBY CERTIFY THAT CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY THE CITY OF BAY MINETTE PLANNING
. WHOSE NAME IS SIGNED TO THE COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
Egsggg‘ug g‘,f ¥ﬁ$¥ [E)E}TﬁNA?V\Qﬂ%ESKN(‘D(\DA/Vr\\/JERT QN%E\;V‘AT%KFN&VLVLEDGED THE UNDERSIGNED, AS CHAIRMAN OF THE BAY MINETTE PLANNING
AUTHORITY. EXECUTED THE SAME VOLUNTARILY. COMMISSION, HEREBY APPROVES THE WITHIN PLAT FOR THE RECORDING OF
SAME [N THE PROBATE RECORDS OF BALDWIN COUNTY, AL.
8\FVEN UNDER MYZ%/—\ZNID AND OFFICIAL SEAL THIS THE DAY TS THE DAY OF o
PLANNING COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
NOTARY PUBLIC O CE - . 3
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: . 3 IR B X
~ o \.\ ¥ N
N 30 2w ° B B 27 26 25 30,
CERTIFICATION OF OWNERSHIP AND DEDICATION % R
STATE OF ALABAMA : >
COUNTY OF BALDWIN N\
X~ .
I, TAMMY HENRY, PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE OF THE WILL OF HARRY N N 3
BOESCHEN, HAVE CAUSED THE LAND EMBRACED IN THE WITHIN PLAT TO BE N Church 32 STATE HIGHWAY DEPT 35 Y s
SURVEYED, LAID OUT, AND PLATTED TO BE KNOWN AS BOESCHEN FAMILY e 2ND DISTRICT DFFICE 3
SUBDIVISION, AS SHOWN HEREON, A PART OF SECTION 23, T-2-S, R-3-E, R : *\@9”‘ DIVISION
BALDWIN COUNTY, AL. AND THAT NO STREETS ARE DEDICATED TO THE USE ' o :
OF THE PUBLIC. N
A
A i
DATED THIS THE DAY OF 2021 9 e
47 6
Londmark o ?
Church —
~——
(ENE 287
PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE -- = \ 580
Victory
R o o \(’0@
12— \ [
] B w \ N
PLAT OF AN EXEMPT SUBDIVISION e' ¢ \
PREPARED FOR creex S>> 3 <
//// 0‘
N ~
BOESCHEN ESTATE DAVID LOWERY VZo\ {25 W
BAY MINETTE 18- JJ . /,/ S ANANE
== - 57)2
BALDWIN CO., AL. SURVEYING, L.L.C. =l S NN
{
DWG. NO. SURVEY DATE SCALE 55284 MARTIN LN. 138 (o [|Douglas—
21-09-020 SEPT 2021 =150 STOCKTON, AL 36579 e 2 ;
DRAWN BY: R. TILLMAN | CHECKED BY: D. LOWERY 251-937-2757 ph. 251'937'2756 fax / Minette »
disurvey25@hotmail.com Church 22
LEGEND AND SYMBOLS
JAMES FAULKNER
") RECORD BEARING/DISTANCE JR COLLEGE
OE OVERHEAD ELECTRIC i Bethlehem
°® SET IRON PIN w Church™ .
2 2 2 N r=
O  FOUND IRON PIN 150 0 150 300 2 Fwo & % . e i 2z Grove 26 )
I = G Pine z
P.O.C.  POINT OF COMMENCEMENT I~ SO Y o Grove - =t
P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING CERTIFICATION Calvery - @™ Church F ’ [f: ‘.,
- /
J\/— NOT TO SCALE I, David Lowery, a licensed land surveyor in the State of Alabama, do hereby certify Church o " =Talvary pine - -
FENCE David Lowery the foregoing to be a true plat or map of a survey performed by me or under my 36 3 32 35 BAY MINETTE Tn Church Grove = 36~ 31 |
X Al Lic No 26623 supervision. containing the acreage and being situate as both shown and stated herein. -PSADDLE CLUB %4 Cemetery,,\/G ~ -
B FENCE CORNER POST 55284 Martin Ln. | further certify that all parts of this survey and drawing have been completed in * < ~ ~ (-
Stockton, AL 36579 accordance with the current requirements of the Standards of Practice for Surveying - - Yo, AL \
O CONCRETE MONUMENT 251-937-2757 in the State of Alabama, to the best of my knowledge. information, and belief. é':(\ = . - ~Y A

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting

Page 12 of 37



AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD BRADY ROAD   80' R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE GROVE ROAD   60' R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL B 2.67 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE COMBINED WITH PARCEL  05-23-06-23-0-000-004.000 17.03 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL E 20.02 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL F 20.00 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT D 24.26 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL C 2.45 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
300'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF AN EXEMPT SUBDIVISION PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOESCHEN ESTATE BALDWIN CO., AL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND AND SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOESCHEN FAMILY SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID LOWERY SURVEYING, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, David Lowery, a licensed land surveyor in the State of Alabama, do hereby certify  David Lowery, a licensed land surveyor in the State of Alabama, do hereby certify  a licensed land surveyor in the State of Alabama, do hereby certify  do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true plat or map of a survey performed by me or under my  supervision,  containing the acreage and being situate as both shown and stated herein.   containing the acreage and being situate as both shown and stated herein. I further certify that all parts of this survey and drawing have been completed in  accordance with the current requirements of the Standards of Practice for Surveying in the State of Alabama, to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief. to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief. information, and belief. and belief.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
*GRID NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°18'21"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
354.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°19'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
159.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°19'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
159.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°19'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°18'40"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
396.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Olive

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY MINETTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SADDLE CLUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Calvery

AutoCAD SHX Text
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES FAULKNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JR COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
287

AutoCAD SHX Text
287

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pine

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grove

AutoCAD SHX Text
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kingdom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bay

AutoCAD SHX Text
Minette

AutoCAD SHX Text
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Landmark

AutoCAD SHX Text
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pine

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grove

AutoCAD SHX Text
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bethlehem

AutoCAD SHX Text
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pine Grove

AutoCAD SHX Text
School

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY MINETTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Douglas-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ville

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cem

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bible

AutoCAD SHX Text
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cain

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pine

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grove

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text
Calvary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HIGHWAY DEPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND DISTRICT OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9TH DIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY MINETTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
u

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
k

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
p

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
u

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
h

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
k

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
y

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
k

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
k

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
h

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
h

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
u

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Victory

AutoCAD SHX Text
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL A 41.56 ACRES


City of Bay Minette —
Exempt Subdivision Application

Fee- $200 + $10/per Lot

301 D’0Olive Street - Bay Minette, Alabama 36507
Phone (251) 580-1650 - COBM_ Planning@ci.bay-minette.al.us

Owner Name: M‘/ /'(éllc‘f M_Mi_mm ESTwrE
Phone Number: _ Z§ )= 63~ 2563 Email: 7‘an 2 Aeﬂru (697‘4 fus/‘ lewn

Address:

Street / PO Box City State Zip

Name of Applicant / Agent / Professional Land Surveyor, if other than owner:
_Dpvzod LQuiERY
Phone Number: _ 93 72-274 7 Email: dlif/ﬂ(@f 28 @hshma "/ « Lo,
Name of Subdivision: __73 , £ECHHEA [Fomec? S-D
Subdivision Location: & #<T” 0 F LInl (ARONE RO — Sputh o BAs07 K0
Parcel/PPIN#: 249743
Total Acreage: 127 z # of Parcels Existing: /
Lot Sizes: [7:83 = 2.493 - # of Lots Proposed: ’ é
Reason for request: ,/CW‘/ .)//M ZpXk L A ELS SO

3 PARLECS

Signature: ’ ;)
= = 7/

N

v Fees

Application Fee: $200.00

No. of Parcels: ! é X$10=8 W é % Paid: [Cash UCredit Card

Total § 2 W Check #

Submittal Requirements

‘/Applxcatlon / ~Agent Authorization Form (if applicant is not the owner)
C

ertification for Family Administrative Form (if applicable)
i Z ?rvey/Cemﬁed Plat showing existing parce](s)
urvey/ Certified Plat showing proposed subdivision in accordance with Exempt Subdivision Regulations
*Exempt Subdivision Regulations are included with packet
e 2 Hard Copies; 1 with the original seal
e Electronic Copy sent to COBM_Planning@ci.bay-minette.al.us

Version 1.2 7/22/2020

* November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meéﬁrﬁ ' Page 13 of 37



City of Bay Minette Office Use Only

Case No.:
Agent Authorization Form
I/We hereby appoint and designate ("Agent")
to act as my/our—agent in all matters concerning this application/permit which relates to property
described as tax parcel PPIN# . I/We understand that the

scope of the agency designation granted herein is general in nature and includes, without limitation, all
decision-making authority relating to submittals, status, conditions, or withdrawal of this
application/permit. To the fullest extent permitted under Alabama law, I/we release and agree to hold the
City of Bay Minette harmless from and against any liability resulting from acts or omissions of our
Agent. [/We warrant and certify to the City of Bay Minette that I/we are the owner(s) of the real property
identified herein, and that I/we have fully authority to make the agency designation herein. I/We further
certify that the information stated on and submitted with this application/permit is true and correct. I also
understand that the submittal of incorrect information will result in the revocation of this
application/permit and any work performed will be at the risk of the applicant. I understand further that
any changes which vary from the approved plans will result in the requirement of a new
application/permit.

*NOTE: All correspondence will be sent to the authorized Agent. It will be the Agent's responsibility to keep the owner(s)
adequately informed as to the status of the application.

PROPERTY OWNER(S)

Name(s) - Printed

Mailing Address

City/State

Phone Email

Signature(s) Date

AUTHORIZED AGENT

Name(s) - Printed

Mailing Address

City/State

Phone Email

Signature(s) Date

rev. 10/21/2019
November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 14 of 37



City of Bay Minette

Planning & Development Services

Planning Commission Staff Analysis

Case No. SP-2107
Lieb Engineering Company
Chuck Stevens Ford Expansion
November 10, 2021

| Subject Property Information

Physical Location: 1304 S US Hwy 31 & 2 adjacent lots Applicant:  Lieb Engineering Company, LLC
Parcel No. //PPIN:  05-23-05-21-2-003-025.000 // 13958 1290 Main St Ste E

05-23-05-21-2-003-001.001 // 46638 Daphne, AL 36526

) 05'23'05'21'2'00_3'001 -QOO_// 46799 Owner: Stevens Automotive LLC

Current Zoning: B-2, General Business District P.O. Box 1296
Current Land Use: Automot!ve Sales . Bay Minette, AL 36507
Proposed Land Use:  Automotive Sales Expansion
Acreage: PPIN 13958 - 4+ acres

PPIN 46638 - .4+ acres
PPIN 46799 - .7+ acres

Adjacent Land Use Adjacent Zoning
North Vacant, Car Wash, Auto Repair R-3, Higher Density Single Family Residential
B-2, General Business District
South R-3, Higher Density Single Family Residential
Vacant Land | gB-2, Gener);I Bugsiness Di)gtrict
East International Paper, Industrial M-2, General Industrial District
West William F. Green Veterans Home R-3, Higher Density Single Family Residential

| Summary |

The subject property, which consists of approximately 5.17+ total acres is currently zoned B-2, General Business District. The
property is located at 1304 S US Hwy 31 with two adjacent lots. This Site Plan request is for the expansion of the existing
Chuck Stevens Ford location. In the B-2 zoning district, any new construction requires that commercial structures recieve
Planning Commission Site Plan approval.

| Current Zoning District |

6.3.2 B-2, General Business District. This district is intended to provide opportunity for activities causing noise and heavy
traffic, not considered compatible in the more restrictive business district. These uses also serve a regional as well as a
local market and require location in proximity to major transportation routes. Recreational vehicle parks, very light
production and processing activities are included.

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 15 of 37



8.9 Site Plan. A site plan shall be required for all residential multi-family projects involving the construction of three (3) or
more dwelling units; all commercial structures, all industrial structures, and other uses as required by the Planning
Commission prior to a building permit being issued. Site plan reviews shall be accomplished by the Planning Commission to
assure compliance with the provisions of this Zoning Ordinance to ensure conformity with its purpose as stated in Article 1.
Eleven (11) sets of site plans shall be submitted no less than ten (10) days prior to the Planning Commission meeting at
which they are to be reviewed. The City Planner shall have the discretion to accept electronic submittals in satisfaction of
some or all of the submittal requirements.

Staff Analysis and Findings

The following guidelines for Uses Requiring Planning Approval are found in Article 8 — District Requirements in the Zoning
Ordinance of the City of Bay Minette and are to be considered when an application is being reviewed for site plan approval.

1.) Is the Location and Site Plan appropriate with regard to transportation, access, water supply, waste disposal, fire
and police protection and other public facilities; not causing undue traffic congestion or creating a traffic hazard.
As this is an existing automotive dealership with only a slight expansion of the structure’s footprint, the proposed use should
have a nominal impact on public infrastructure. No concerns were expressed from the BMPD, BMFD, Public Works or North
Baldwin Utilities regarding the application.

2.) Being in harmony with the orderly and appropriate development of the district in which the use is located.
The proposed use is consistent with its historical use and the current zoning designation of B-2, General Business District.

3.) Other matters which may be appropriate in relation to Section 8.9 Site Plan
a) The density or intensity of land use to be allocated to all parts of the site together with tabulations by acreage and
percentages thereof itemized by use and density.
o Site: 225,0704sq ft // 5.17% acres
Proposed Building Area: 21,308 +sq ft // 9.48% lot coverage
Other Impervious Surface Area: 115,367+sq ft // 51.26% lot coverage
Total Impervious Surface Area: 136,675+ sq ft // 60.74% lot coverage
Landscaped Area: 91,734+ sq ft // 40.76% lot coverage

b) The location, size and character of any common open space, commonly owned facilities and form of organization
which will own and maintain any common open space and such facilities.
N/A

c) The use and maximum height, bulk and location of all buildings and other structures to be located on the site.
Building elevations are included in the submitted plans. The proposal is to renovate the existing dealership

facility with primarily interior modifications and a slight expansion of the foot print to extend the front fagade
and pave the northern parking area at Freeview and Hwy 31. Building height is proposed at 24 feet, 4 inches
with the maximum height allowed in business districts at 50 feet. The use is required to contain 64 parking spaces
and 96 are provided.

d) The substance of covenants, grants of easements or other restrictions which will be imposed upon the use of the
land, buildings and structures, including proposed easements or grants for public utilities or other purposes.
N/A

e) The provisions for disposition of open space, including tree protection, landscaping provisions and buffering

requirements.
N/A

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 16 of 37



In the case of plans which call for development over a period of years, a schedule showing the proposed times within
which applications for building permits are intended to be filed.
N/A

Where required by the Alabama Department of Transportation (‘ALDOT"), the Building Official shall be proved proof
that the applicant has submitted a driveway permit application to ALDOT. In the event that any type of traffic study
is required by the ALDQOT, copies thereof shall be provided to the Building Official.

There is existing access to Highway 31, with no changes proposed.

Front and side architectural elevations.
Included in submittals. Section 8.6 Metal Buildings will not apply as the majority of the building will not be

constructed with metal cladding.

The location and size of all signs to be located on the site. In the event that a sign is pre-existing and fails to conform
to the requirements as set forth in this ordinance, site plan approval will be granted only under the condition that all
signs will comply with the regulations as set forth in the sign ordinance.

Signage will require a Sign Permit prior to construction/installation. Draft elevations show less than 200 square

feet of building signage and the maximum allowable is approximately 286 square feet (front fagade of 143
linear feet x 2 square feet of allowable display space = 286 square feet maimum allowed building signage)

Landscape plans.
The plans have met the minimum requirements of the Greenbelt Zone by providing the 19 trees required and
have provided the 13 trees required for parking lot islands. The submitted plans have exceeded the 15%
minimum landscaped area (33,761 sq ft required) and provided more than 40% (91,734 sq ft) of
landscaped/open green space area.

Any additional data, plans or specifications which the applicant or the City believes is pertinent and which will assist
in clarifying the application including, but not limited to plans for screening, lighting and space, surface drainage,
erosion and sediment control, water and sewer connections, landscaping, and signs.

The parking lot addition is proposed for 30,036 sq ft, (.690 acres) and drainage will tie in with the existing stormwater
facilities at Hwy 31 and Freeview Avenue. The owner of the property is responsible for any increased runoff that may
cause damage to neighboring properties.

Staff Recommendation // Planning Commission Action

Staff Recommendation: Based on the submitted information and the analysis above, staff recommends that the proposed
Site Plan Request for Chuck Stevens Ford, Renovations and New Showroom be Approved.

For Site Plan Approval, the Planning Commission makes the final decision and has the option to:

Approve the Site Plan

Approve the Site Plan with conditions

Deny the Site Plan, with stated factors for the denial
Table Request, due to lack of information

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 17 of 37



-.__.1

RAIN'D

¥ Road Centerlines
<all other values>

[

|:| Agriculture/Timber

- Commercial

- Government

- |:| Industrial

:] Institutional

1 - Manufactured Home

I Vixed Use

B I:l Parks & Recreation

:] Single Family

I:l Duplex

| Il [ mutti-Family

I Public/semi-Public

| :] Undeveloped

I utiities

Potential Wetlands

B :] BC Revenue Parcels

L]

Future Land Use Map

EREEVIEW/AV,

Subject Properties F

-

A

RY SP-2107, Lieb Engineering // Chuck Stevens Ford

S US HWY 31

S US HWY 31

R e E =R R NE RS Lo oL s eSS

W

DICKMAN-RD——

STEVENS PKWY.
]

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting

Page 18 of 37



o o Conterines P-2107, Lieb Engineering // Chuck Stevens Ford

D BC Revenue Parcels .
Potential Wetlands Zon I ng Map

Subject Properties
) 9

S US HWY 31

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 19 of 37




o

¥ Road Centerlines

] o0 rovemn s SP-2107, Lieb Engineering Company
] ot tence Chuck Stevens Ford Expansion Request

'~ BEw_

EREEVIEW/AV/

Subject Properties

November 10, 2021 Plannig ommission Meeting

A-'_‘-
Z

-
-
-
-’-—
- -
--- >

-
-— . .
o5

i
ys

S

(a=1)

Eﬂf‘

£
2

J

e

SAUISIHWYES 1S

I
I
I
I

=L

]
i
r
L]
L]
L]
|
i
|
]
|
|
|
]
0
|
n
]
|
|
|
|
]
|
]
]
|
1 e
[
]
|
]
|
|
I\
1|
|
]
|
|
]
]
il |
0l
1.
_l_
[]
|
I‘
L
I
o
"
o
1.1’
0
v?lf

Page 20 of 37




City of Bay Minette Offce Use Only

Case No.:

. _u o
Site Plan Review Application I

Paid: 0 Cash 0O Check
301 D’Olive Street - Bay Minette, Alabama 36507 ! SC?:dit Card *

Phone (251) 580-1650 - COBM_ Planning@ci.bay-minette.al.us

Are you the property owner? o Yes 8 No
(If you are not the property owner, you must submit an Agent Authorization Form signed by the property owner)

Applicant Name: Lieb Engineering Company LLC Date: 10/19/21

Mallmg Address: 1290 Main St Ste E

City: Daphne State: AL Zip Code: 36526

Phone Number: 2519789779 Email: clieb@liebengineering.com

Site Information

Property Address: 1304 STHWY59S

or Property Location: 1304 STHWY 59 S

*Parcel No.: 05-23-05-21-2-003-001.001, 05-23-05-21-2-003-001.000, 05-23-05-21-2-003-025-000 *PPIN No.: 46638, 13598, 46799

*Parcel or PPIN information must be completed

Request; Pave an existing field used for parking with asphalt.

I, the undersigned, do hereby request the City of Bay Minette Planning Commission to grant a Site Plan Review
for the location to determine-iT it meets the regdlations of the Zoning Ordinance for the reason(s) stated above.

10/19/21

Signature W Property of Authorized Agent) Date

Submiftal Requirements
< Application
Fee paid in full
gent Authorization Form (if applicant is not the owner)
Complete Legal Description of Property
Plot Plan or Survey — indicating any existing structures, proposed structures, and setbacks from property lines
Submittal Requirements listed in 8.9 Site Plan, as applicable

Version 1.2 8/4/2020

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 21 of 37



/ / N
\ \ AN NORTHWEST CORNER OF
J AN SECTION 21,
\ ~ T-2-S, R—-3—E,
\ / \\ BALDWIN COUNTY,
\ / ~ ALABAMA
~
\ / d ~— Noid |
/ N 89°13 EV 2,658.6°
®PP \ RECORD TIE NOT MEASURED
s 8810 W 640.5" (R) \ / ;
c1a°N0” g s 88200 W 200" (R) 886+ o
/ S 88°19°09” W 551.94 (0) \\_}_,\J 193.03" (0) > 0111258E’;>
/}Y« (HM&X 148.73' (0) L ’
225.19" (0) S /
e — S 88°10" W
CRF _— —~ RS 7’ > 45.8'
(POLY, #4) _— - ////\7 — ~ '
(T T Y > A /
\ , -~ / — . — L , , .
r | / 50-2’ .. > . a .‘ .. . . a’ \ .. . . a’ .‘ .. . . ) T \
/ | | — a . a S A.....A\...._ A.....A J .
/ I > Y.
BN / | N \
/ \ / I \ , A . Ca Ll a . .
- . ] 10.0 A Ry
// \\ l / } > N ASPHALT PARKING AREA (Q
- A a ~
- S } Iy 0 Zc \
pd . \\\___} / \ & < & O m (/)
\j/ - ~ / \ S . (
S ~ ¥~ CONCRETE | é =
-~ N / \ .. PARKING oL
< — .. AREA =
, - . o e 82
7\ Y, —— { | COMMERCIAL : =
[\ y I | BUILDING N RN %18 SR
= ’ P e MASONRY NAIL N
\ / / \ FrE=105.40 o IN ASPHALT % \
N / / | NI ELEVATION = 101.60 ~
FENCE 0.6’ EAST / / | | T -_\J‘\ - ASSUMED O
/ © N '
\ | // / (/ o et 5 e 48"X32RCAP \
N Y SRR R
~ \_ \ e " of .~ CONCRETE .=
o o N © " W/OVERHANG - :
c \ R N mﬁ 63
d / S . A a . L .. . . 6 oZ LQ. =
N T HE SR »po ° =
Za . . . . . Y . . < S|GN ) O
A AN COMMERCIAL N Z9 ax
R / T / \ 02 BUILDING gl o} FORD Zr=y | | 233 \u
R —_— —— o Id : . , Sla ] s e g2 = GRATE INLET 25 >
z2 S T T T —— __— — T~ ) FFE=103.14 1T 0 - w Yo, Gl RIM EL=99.97’ RZ ¥
2a / PARCEL 1 N 7 R B2 U NV EL=9401" | ©F o ~
3 174,535 SF+ o ) ) PRI v 2
== 4.01 AC* _ Yo o"3
q (W ~ ;<U O ™ ; O
@\ O S>m m
L. 2 <z 2_%
30 = =
/\( - “
N - \\ \
CONCRETE I
LOW WALL
‘ L _ — \
— S L U N
g // - _ - CONCRETE PAD - -
v - W/AWNING
|
162°+ 48"X32"RCAP \
/—FENCE 0.2’ WEST \
| | N 88°10' £ 93.3'%
x
—_ T J , l DHP\
L // N 8810'24" E DH5;47-19 ©)p g0 [l 6/ GrATE INLET
WP o o " (R RIM EL=99.43
LP N 8810" E 640.5 (R) INV EL=93.29’
CMFT
LEGEND
A\ CRF CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND
ACTF  CRMPED TOP PIPE FOUND
BALDWIN COUNTY AOTF  OPEN TOP IRON PIPE FOUND
ALABAMA ﬁRBF REBAR IRON FOUND NOTES:
IPF IRON PIN FOUND g
1. TYPE OF SURVEY: TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 21, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 3 EAST, BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA; THENCE NORTH 89°13' EAST A DISTANCE OF % )CRS ﬁ@gﬁﬁg IRON ROD SET 2. RECORD DIMENSIONS BASED ON VENDORS LIEN DEED RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER
2,658.6 FEET T0 A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 01'10° EAST A DISTANCE OF 1,558 FEET FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 88'10° WEST A DISTANCE OF 45.8 FEET TO A POINT; 782339 IN THE OFFICE OF THE JUDGE OF PROBATE, BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAVA.
il s ) ) ? ) 0 :
THENCE SOUTH 88'10° WEST A DISTANCE OF 88.6 FEET MORE OR LESS T0 A POINT ON THE WEST MARGIN OF ALABAMA STATE HIGHWAY 59 AKA U.S. HGHWAY 31 MARKED O, R T iy e D e convte Sk s
BY AN AXLE AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE PROPERTY HEREIN DESCRIBED; THENCE DEPARTING SAID WEST MARGIN SOUTH 88'19°09" WEST A DISTANCE OF 551.94 POC.  POINT OF COMMENCEMENT ESTABLISHED BY STATUTE, ORDINANCE OR RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS ARE NOT SHOMWN.
FEET TO A POINT MARKED BY A CAPPED IRON ROD (REBAR); THENCE SOUTH 02'10°39” EAST A DISTANCE OF 315.93 FEET TO A POINT MARKED BY A CONCRETE MONUMENT: P.OB.  POINT OF BEGINNING 4 TgfngAg[”I’EGNT’SNI\';’AEEDPﬁ%gE%Y fN‘;ﬁ'g"ﬂchTkaﬁl’gFfngfg%Tﬁyﬂog;fggwmﬁ L’Zﬁ %g@
THENCE NORTH 88°10°24” EAST A DISTANCE OF 547.19 FEET TO A POINT ON THE AFORESAID MARGIN MARKED BY AN AXLE AND BEING ON A 400’, 8'00" SPIRAL CURVE TO ——O—— CHAIN LINK FENCE BE USED WITHOUT PRIOR CONSENT FROM SMITH, CLARK & ASSOCIATES. '
THE LEFT: THENCE ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT OF WAY, AND SAID SPIRAL CURVE A DISTANCE OF 314.85 FEET MORE OR LESS (CHORD BEARS NORTH 01°18'49" WEST, 314.53 ——X——WIRE FENCE 5. THS DRAING 15 10 SCALE WHEN PRIED ON 24(58 PAPER IN LANDSCAPE VEW WIH NO
. —/—— WOOD FENCE .
FEET) T0 THE POINT OF BEGINNING; CONTAINING 174,535 SQUARE FEET (4.01 ACRES), MORE OR LESS. T 6 AR ARE ASSUMED AND CONTOURS. RUN AT 0.5° INTERVALS
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL PARTS OF THIS SURVEY AND DRAWING HAVE BEEN COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT REQUIREMENTS OF THE STANDARDS OF S PP POWER POLE e ety
PRACTICE FOR SURVEYING IN THE STATE OF ALABAMA TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION, AND BELIEF. 0’ 20’ 40’ 60’ SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE B . ' '
DOISV  SANTARY SEWER VALVE SC TS BAG STEVENS AUTOMOTIVE
E;!;:; ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER
@ GM GAS METER DATE: SCALE: TILE:
WM WATER METER "oy TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY A
X WV WATER VALVE 5/21/21 17=20 land surveyors
(QUFH  FIRE HYDRANT A WU e 1304 US HIGHWAY 31 SOUTH . ‘
O7P  TELEPHONE PEDESTAL HTSTS Poe
20-819 135/3 BAY MINETTE, AL Sovien Fort, AL 36517 (1) ebbosin
November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting

Page 22 of 37



-—

i

N

N —

o om

10.

1.

13.

14

15.

16.

17.

GENERAL NOTES:

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS REQUIRED TO CONSTRUCT THIS PROJECT AND PAY ALL PERMIT FEES. ALL PERMITS
MUST BE IN-HAND PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL METHODS, PROCEDURES, AND SEQUENCES OF CONSTRUCTION.

CONSTRUCTION SITE SAFETY, INCLUDING ALL ADEQUATE TEMPORARY BRACING AND SHORING, IS THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE EVERY REASONABLE EFFORT TO FIELD LOCATE ANY AND ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ORDERING MATERIALS AND/OR BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.
ANY AND ALL DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE REPORTED TO LIEB ENGINEERING IMMEDIATELY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE DUE CARE TO PROTECT THEM FROM DAMAGE
DURING EXCAVATION AND CONSTRUCTION.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY MEASURES TO PROTECT ADJACENT PROPERTIES AND IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS ON OR
OFF SITE DUE TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. ANY DAMAGE WILL BE REPAIRED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

ALL EXCAVATIONS SHALL ADHERE TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE MOST CURRENT OSHA STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

THIS PROPERTY IS IN ZONE “X” AS PER THE MAP BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY, FEDERAL INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER
407 FOR BALDWIN COUNTY AND MAP NUMBER 01003C0407M AS PER REVISED MAP DATED APRIL 19, 2019.

SURVEY DATA WAS COMPILED FROM A BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PROVIDED BY SMITH CLARK & ASSOCIATES, LLC.

SITE DEMOLITION NOTES:

ALL EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS SHALL REMAIN WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED,"TO BE REMOVED".

CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH OWNER REGARDING [TEMS TO BE SALVAGED, REMOVED AND REUSED, ETC. CONTRACTOR TO USE CAUTION NOT TO DAMAGE THESE
ITEMS DURING REMOVAL AND/OR REUSE. ANY DAMAGED [TEMS SHALL BE REPAIRED/REPLACED AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

ANY AND ALL UTILITIES IN CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE REMOVED OR RELOCATED. COORDINATE WITH UTILITY PROVIDER PRIOR TO
REMOVAL/RELOCATION.

SAWCUT EXISTING HARDSCAPES AT LIMITS OF REMOVAL. ASPHALT PAVING SHALL BE MILLED A MINIMUM OF 8" TO ENSURE A SMOOTH TRANSITION TO PROPOSED ASPHALT
PAVING.

CONTRACTOR TO DISPOSE OF ALL DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS AT LEAST WEEKLY IN AN APPROVED MANOR.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL, RELOCATION OR PROTECTION OF ALL ABOVE AND BEOW GROUND EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS THAT ARE IN CONFLICT
WITH THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS UNLESS NOTED.

LAYOUT NOTES:

TOPOGRAPHY AND SITE BOUNDARIES SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO ORDERING MATERIALS AND/OR BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY
LIEB ENGINEERING OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.

ALL DIMENSIONS AND COORDINATES SHOWN ARE TO THE OUTSIDE FACE OF BUILDING TO THE BACK OF CURB, OR TO THE EDGE OF SURFACING UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
IT IS THE CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY TO PROTECT ALL BENCHMARKS AND PROPERTY CORNERS. ANY REPLACEMENT WILL BE AT THE CONTRACTOR’S EXPENSE.

VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS RELATED TO EXISTING CONDITIONS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE
IMMEDIATE ATTENTION OF LIEB ENGINEERING. WRITTEN DIMENSIONS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALE. SCALE IS FOR GUIDELINE PURPOSES ONLY. IF DIMENSIONS ARE UNCLEAR,
DO NOT SCALE. REQUEST CLARIFICATION FROM THE ENGINEER.

CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW STATE REQUIREMENTS FOR SURVEY PRACTICES FOR CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT WORK.

GRADING NOTES:

THE LIMITS OF CLEARING SHALL BE AT THE EDGE OF PROPOSED GRADING OR THE PROPERTY LINE, WHICHEVER IS LESS.

THE OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING COMPACTION TESTING.

ALL TOP SOIL WITHIN LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE STRIPPED AND STOCKPILED ON SITE IN AN APPROVED MANNER. TOPSOIL SHALL BE SPREAD 6" DEEP
ON ALL NON HARDSCAPE AREAS TO BRING TO FINISHED GRADE. ANY EXCESS TOPSOIL SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OFF SITE IN AN APPROVED MANNER.

IN CUT AREAS, SUBGRADE SHALL BE SCARIFIED A MINIMUM Of 1’ AND RECOMPACTED BEFORE PLACING FILL OR ANY OTHER IMPROVEMENTS. RECOMPACTION
SHALL MEET THE SPECIFIED DENSITY AND MOISTURE CONTENT IN GRADING NOTE #6.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RESTORING THE SUBGRADE AFTER IT HAS BEEN INITIALLY PREPPED DUE TO INCLEMENT WEATHER AND CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC.
ALL STRUCTURAL FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE A SANDY MATERIAL FREE OF ORGANICS, DEBRIS, AND OTHERWISE DELETERIOUS MATERIALS AND CONTAINING BETWEEN 12
AND 25 PERCENT PASSING THE NO. 200 SIEVE AND 95 PERCENT OR LESS PASSING THE NO. 40 SIEVE, BY WEIGHT. MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN 8" LOOSE
LIFTS AND EACH LIFT COMPACTED TO 98 PERCENT STANDARD PROCTER DENSITY AS PER ASTM-D698, AT A FIELD MOISTURE WITHIN + 3 PERCENT OF OPTIMUM.
ON SITE SOILS FREE OF ORGANICS AND DELETERIOUS MATERIALS AND SATISFYING THE SPECIFICATIONS PROVIDED ABOVE MAY BE STOCKPILED AND USED AS
STRUCTURAL FILL.

PIPE BEDDING SHALL BE "SELECT SAND.” THE MATERIAL SHALL CONTAIN LESS THAN 10% PASSING THE #200 SIEVE AND 90% OR LESS PASSING THE #40 SIEVE, BY
WEIGHT. MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN 8" LOOSE LIFTS AND EACH LIFT COMPACTED TO 95 PERCENT STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY AS PER ASTM-D698, AT A FIELD
MOISTURE WITHIN £ 3 PERCENT OF OPTIMUM. ON SITE SOILS FREE OF ORGANICS AND DELETERIOUS MATERIALS AND SATISFYING THE SPECIFICATIONS PROVIDED ABOVE MAY
BE STOCKPILED AND USED AS STRUCTURAL FILL.

SUBGRADE SHALL BE PROOF ROLLED WITH A HEAVILY LOADED DUMP TRUCK AND APPROVED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO PLACING FILL FOUNDATIONS,
PAVING, ETC.. ANY AREAS SHOWING SIGNS OF PUMPING, RUTTING, OR ANY UNSUITABLE (ORGANIC, SOFT, WET, LOOSE) MATERIAL FOUND IN PLACE SHALL BE UNDERCUT AND
REPLACED, OR MOISTURE CONDITIONED AND COMPACTED TO THE SPECIFIED DENSITY AND MOISTURE CONTENT LISTED ABOVE.

THE MAXIMUM SLOPE IN HANDICAP PARKING AREAS SHALL NOT EXCEED 2.0% GRADE IN ANY DIRECTION. THE SLOPE IN ALL HANDICAP ACCESS ROUTES SHALL NOT
EXCEED 5.0% GRADE IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL AND 2.0% CROSS SLOPE. HANDICAP RAMPS SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:12 SLOPE IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL
AND 2.0% CROSS SLOPE.

THE FINISHED GRADE SHALL SLOPE AWAY FROM THE BUILDING(S) AT LEAST 1.0%. THE FINISHED GRADE SHALL BE 6" BELOW THE BUILDING FINISHED FLOOR
ELEVATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON DRAWINGS. WATERPROOFING SHALL BE REQUIRED AT ALL LOCATIONS WHICH THE FINISHED GRADE IS ABOVE THE
FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY LIEB ENGINEERING OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.

FINISHED GRADES ARE SHOWN ON THIS PLAN. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE THE APPROPRIATE HOLDDOWNS FOR SUBGRADE ELEVATIONS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE FOR PERSONNEL AND VEHICULAR PROTECTION AT ANY OPEN EXCAVATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 28 CFR PART 1926 AS WELL AS ANY
REQUIREMENTS FOR EXCAVATIONS GREATER THAN FOUR (4) FEET IN DEPTH.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SHORING ADJACENT TO EXISTING STRUCTURES AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES DURING ALL EXCAVATION OPERATIONS. TYPE OF
SHORING AND PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED MAY BE SUBJECT TO THE ENGINEER'S REVIEW BUT THE STRUCTURAL ADEQUACY OF THESE SYSTEMS, AS WELL AS DAMAGES TO
THE EXISTING FACILITIES, ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

COMPACTION TESTS SHALL BE TAKEN AT THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE ON-SITE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER, BUT AT A MINIMUM EVERY 2,500 SQUARE FEET OF AREA PER 8”
LIFT.

COMPACTION WITHIN LIMITED SPACES (I.E. MANHOLES, INLETS, UTILITY TRENCHES) SHOULD BE BACKFILLED AND COMPACTED SYSTEMATICALLY, AT THE DIRECTION OF THE
ON-SITE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER. SAND BACKFILL SHALL BE INSTALLED IN 12" LOOSE LIFTS AND COMPACTED WITH 6-8 PASSES OF A VIBRATORY COMPACTOR.
DEWATERING SHALL BE SOLELY THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. PREVENT SURFACE WATER AND GROUND WATER FROM ENTERING EXCAVATIONS, FROM PONDING
ON PREPARED SUBGRADES, AND FROM FLOODING PROJECT SITE AND SURROUNDING AREA. PROTECT SUBGRADES FROM SOFTENING, UNDERMINING, WASHOUT, AND DAMAGE
BY RAIN OR WATER ACCUMULATION. REROUTE SURFACE WATER RUNOFF AWAY FROM EXCAVATED AREAS. DO NOT ALLOW WATER TO ACCUMULATE IN EXCAVATIONS. DO NOT
USE EXCAVATED TRENCHES AS TEMPORARY DRAINAGE DITCHES. INSTALL A DEWATERING SYSTEM TO KEEP SUBGRADES DRY AND CONVEY GROUND WATER AWAY FROM
EXCAVATIONS.  MAINTAIN UNTIL DEWATERING IS NO LONGER REQUIRED

CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE IS MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. PONDING AND STANDING WATER SHALL BE KEPT TO A MINIMUM.

EROSION CONTROL NOTES:

-—
B

10.
1.
12.
13.
14.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20

SITE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS, CODES, AND REGULATIONS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING A "NOTICE OF REGISTRATION"(NOR) FROM ADEM. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL
MONITORING, INSPECTIONS, ETC. TO ENSURE THE OWNER THAT THE SITE IS AT ALL TIMES IN ACCORDANCE WITH ADEM RULES & REGULATIONS. DOCUMENTATION OF
INSPECTIONS BY A Q.C.. OR Q.C.P. SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND PROVIDED TO THE OWNER AT HIS/HER REQUEST. ANY AND ALL FEES, FINES, ETC.,
SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE PROPERLY MAINTAINED DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS AND UNTIL ALL DISTURBED AREAS HAVE BEEN PERMANENTLY
STABILIZED. ALL EROSION CONTROL INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE SHALL BE SOLELY THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND SHALL BE AT NO ADDITIONAL COST
TO THE OWNER.

EROSION CONTROL DEVICES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE A MINIMUM. ADDITIONAL DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT SILTATION, EROSION AND OTHER
DEGRADATION OR POLLUTION TO THE SITE OR ADJACENT PROPERTIES, STREAMS, DITCHES, AND PUBLIC ROADWAYS.

EROSION CONTROL DEVICES SHALL INCLUDE, BUT NOT LIMITED, TO THE FOLLOWING DEVICES: SILT FENCING, BRUSH BERMS, SEDIMENT BASINS, DETENTION PONDS, STRAW
WATTLES , CHECK DAMS, FILTER BERMS, JUTE MATTING, VEGETATIVE FILTER STRIPS, TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT, DIVERSION BERMS, ETC.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES IN GOOD OPERATING CONDITION DURING ALL LAND DISTURBING ACTIVITIES. THIS
RESPONSIBILITY SHALL INCLUDE THE CLEANUP AND/OR REPAIRS TO THE DEVICES AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

EROSION CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE MONITORED AND MAINTAINED UNTIL THE SITE HAS BEEN PERMANENTLY STABILIZED AND AFTER EACH RAINFALL GREATER THAN 0.5
INCHES IN A 24 HOUR PERIOD, ANY WIND GUSTS GREATER THAN 25 MPH, AND ANY SUSTAINED WINDS GREATER THAN 20 MPH IN A 24 HOUR PERIOD.

AFTER ALL LAND DISTURBANCE ACTMTIES HAVE CEASED AND AFTER ALL DISTURBED AREAS HAVE BEEN PERMANENTLY STABILIZED, THE EROSION CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE
REMOVED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND THE AREA CLEANED AND DRESSED.

DEWATERING OPERATIONS MAY NOT BE DISCHARGED IN A MANNER THAT CAUSES EROSION OF THE SITE OR POLLUTION TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES, STREAMS, DITCHES, OR
PUBLIC ROADWAYS.

A GRAVELED ACCESS DRIVE OF SUFFICIENT SIZE SHALL BE AT EACH SITE ENTRANCE/EXIT TO PREVENT TRACKING OF DIRT AND SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC OR PRIVATE
ROADWAYS. IF SEDIMENT REACHES THE ROADWAY, THEN IT MUST BE CLEANED AT THE END OF EACH WORKDAY.

ALL LAND DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN A LOGICAL SEQUENCE TO MINIMIZE THE EXPOSURE OF BARE AREAS AT ANY

ALL PREVIOUSLY GRADED AREAS SHALL RECEIVE 4 INCHES OF TOPSOIL AND PERMANENT GRASSING UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN.

PRIOR TO SITE CLEARING, ALL PERIMETER SILT FENCING, BRUSH BERMS, ETC. AND GRAVELED ACCESS DRIVES SHALL BE INSTALLED.

ALL EXISTING STREAMS, DITCHES, ETC. SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM SEDIMENTS AND SILTS BY SILT FENCING, WATTLES, BRUSH BERMS, ETC.

WATTLES OR SILT FENCING SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL INLETS UPON THE COMPLETION OF EACH INLET AS INSTALLED.

GEOTEXTILE SHALL BE PLACED ON ALL 3:1 SIDE SLOPES. GEOTEXTILE SHALL BE NORTH AMERICAN GREEN S150 OR APPROVED EQUAL UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON
PLANS. ALL GEOTEXTILES SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

GEOTEXTILE SHALL BE PLACED ON ALL DITCH BOTTOMS & 1' UP EACH SIDE. GEOTEXTILE SHALL BE NORTH AMERICAN GREEN SC250 OR APPROVED EQUAL UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS. ALL GEOTEXTILES SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

GOOD HOUSEKEEPING PRACTICES AND PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PERFORMED ON SITE DAILY TO PREVENT POLLUTION SOURCES FROM CONTACTING STORMWATER
AND GROUND WATER. THIS INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO: EQUIPMENT INSPECTION FOR LEAKS OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS, PICKUP AND PROPER DISPOSAL OF WASTE
MATERIALS TO APPROVED DISPOSAL SITES, STORING CONTAINERS AND BAGS AWAY FROM TRAFFIC ROUTES, PUBLICIZING POLLUTION PREVENTION CONCEPTS THROUGH
POSTERS, WASHING EQUIPMENT AND VEHICLES AT APPROVED WASHING LOCATIONS, AND USING ONLY WATER (NO DETERGENTS) FOR WASHING ACTMITIES.

AT A MINIMUM, THE EROSION CONTROL DEVICES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS SHALL BE INSTALLED. ADDITIONAL MEASURES MAY BE REQUIRED AND SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY
INSTALLED UPON ANY ADDITIONAL SILTATION, EROSION, AND OTHER DEGRADATION OR POLLUTION TO THE SITE OR ADJACENT PROPERTIES, STREAMS, DITCHES, AND PUBLIC
ROADWAYS NOT MITIGATED OR UNFORESEEN BY THIS SET OF PLANS.

. ALL DISTURBED AREAS LEFT INACTIVE FOR MORE THAN 13 DAYS SHALL BE SEEDED AND MULCHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALDOT SPECIFICATIONS SECTION 652 AND 656.

STORM DRAINAGE NOTES:

1.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS ON ALL STORM PIPE MATERIALS TO LIEB ENGINEERING PRIOR TO INSTALLATION AND/OR FABRICATION.

ALL PROPOSED STORM INLETS (GRATES, CURB, YARD, AREA DRAINS) ARE TO BE LOCATED AT THE LOWPOINTS. GRADING SHALL BE TO DIRECT RUNOFF TO THESE INLETS.
NOTIFY LIEB ENGINEERING OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.

STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEMS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED FROM DOWNSTREAM TO UPSTREAM. VERIFY ALL PIPE SLOPES, INVERTS, AND POINTS OF CONNECTION PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION. NOTIFY LIEB ENGINEERING OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED STORM PIPE GRADES AND POINTS OF CONNECTION PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. LIEB ENGINEERING SHALL BE
NOTIFIED OF ANY DEVIATIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

TRAFFIC CONTROL NOTES:

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ESTABLISH AND MAINTAIN TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION AND REVISION OF PART VI OF THE
FEDERAL MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD) AND THE APPROVED TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION WITHIN WORK AREAS
SHOWN AND DESCRIBED IN PART VI OF THE MUTCD.

PERMANENT ROADWAY SIGNS OR TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SIGNS WHICH ARE NOT APPLICABLE OR INAPPROPRIATE FOR THE CURRENT CONDITIONS SHALL BE
COVERED OR REMOVED.

THE DIMENSIONS SHOWN OR DESCRIBED FOR LOCATING CONSTRUCTION SIGNS ARE NOMINAL. THE ACTUAL DIMENSIONS SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO BEST FIT LOCAL
CONDITIONS AND PROVIDE MAXIMUM VISIBILITY.

IF TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES ARE NECESSARY FOR PROPER WARNING AND TRAFFIC CONTROL AFTER SUNSET, THEN AS A MINIMUM, TYPE "B” WARNING LIGHTS
SHALL BE PLACED ON THE FIRST WARNING SIGN AND CHANNELIZING DRUM AND TYPE "A” REFLECTIVE SHEETING SHALL BE REQUIRED ON ALL SIGNS.
HAZARDOUS CONDITIONS ON OPEN ROADWAYS SUCH AS PAVEMENT DROP—OFFS IN EXCESS OF 2"; CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, VEHICLES, OR EQUIPMENT
STORED OR PLACED WITHIN THE ROADWAY RIGHT—OF—WAY; AND OPEN TRENCHES ACROSS OR NEAR THE ROADWAY SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED UNLESS THE
CONTRACTOR IS ON SITE AND WORKING, AND PROPER TRAFFIC CONTROL MEASURES ARE BEING TAKEN.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP OPEN ROADWAYS CLEAN AND FREE OF CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS, DIRT, LOOSE GRAVEL OR OTHER MATERIAL THAT MAY CAUSE
HAZARDOUS DRIVING CONDITIONS.

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL MEET THE STANDARD MATERIAL AND INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN THE CURRENT EDITION OF THE ALDOT
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION.

ROADWAYS AND DRIVEWAYS SHALL REMAIN OPEN DURING CONSTRUCTION.

CHANNELIZING DEVICES SHALL BE PLACED AT 10’ ON CENTER ALONG MINIMUM 20' RADII TO CHANNELIZE TRAFFIC INTO AND OUT OF INTERSECTING ROAD AND
DRIVES WITHIN AREAS WHERE CHANNELIZING DEVICES ARE REQUIRED. TEMPORARY REGULATORY SIGNS SUCH AS STOP SIGNS AND YIELD SIGNS SHALL BE
PLACED AS NECESSARY FOR PROPER TRAFFIC CONTROL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MUTCD.

FREEVIEW AVE

’

PROJECT LOCATION J

FAULKNER DR

STEVENS PKWY

BAY MINETTE BYPASS (SH 59)

VICINITY MAP

ISSUED FOR
REVIEW

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

REVISIONS

A

ISSUED FOR REVIEW 10/19/2021

LIEB ENGINEERING COMPANY
1290 MAIN STREET, SUITE E
DAPHNE, AL 36526

NOT VALID WITHOUT THE DATED SIGNATURE AND SEAL OF AN ALABAMA LICENSED ENGINEER.
ALABAMA LICENSED ENGINEER: CHRISTOPHER JAY LIEB, P.E. LICENSE NUMBER 31204
ALABAMA CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NUMBER: 4938

CHUCK STEVENS FORD — PHASE TWO

CIVIL GENERAL NOTES

BALDWIN COUNTY, AL

OWNER: STEVENS AUTOMOTIVE, LLC

PH: (251) 978-9779

JOB NUMBER DRAWN BY: JLG

LIEBENGINEERING

COMPANY

2020-054

CHECKED BY: _CJL

DATE:  8/1/2021

SCALE: N/A

APPROVED BY:

CJL ENGR: _CJL

SHEET NUMBER

1 OF S

g

N
\\\\\

%, Op
A //////// I ///I.ll ”E| ‘Y\{\\“\\\\\
10/19 /2021

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting

Page 23 of 37




3
DROP INLET
TOP EL = 99.53

57" X 38" ARCH CORRUGATED
METAL PIPE
INVERT EL = 95.62° +/— (SILTED IN) INV EL = 96.63' SOUTH
INV EL = 95.35' NORTH
FREEVIEW AVENUE (R.O.W. VARIES)
DROP INLET ~ 1 ' g
TOP EL = 99.53’ VT 36 15" RCP
THROAT EL = 98.49° ™\ 4ag o T=<38" Rgy
INVERT EL = 95.62' +/— (SILTED IN) 190, i =R INV EL = 97.77' WEST NORTH
EDGE OF PAVEMENT 1799 % %% % % 2% % % % % 6 ¥ INV EL = 97.55" EAST CONCRETE SLOPED HEADWALL
15" HOPE N 88'14'00" E (R) 19 GASLNE_ o TTesal ELEC VAULT 36" ROP . CUTTTN _
INV EL = 97.77° WEST N 88°14°00" E 322.23" (0) ! MARKER S X CSSRSSNCTERL INV EL = 94.74’
INV EL = 97.73’ EAST I ™
T x] '®
. —XXW S opp e " i (5/8"
P —| P +——0HP: o 36 5/8" HP
" % 98 =~ - RBF ) S R R ERRREE SR ' '
N 88°14° E 26.4° S 0146’ E 99 _— E 0 30 60
- /_ 10’ (FUSSELL) —. ;
— 130.61°_(0) e e e e 191.61° (0) STORMWATER
. 1 ORF e —r T 605 100 CRF EAST 200" (R) JUNCTION BOX SCALE: 1" =30'
y —— ' RECONDCHE 'NGT MEASURED $75v (LOWERY) ) TOP EL ~ 99.56
N 8814 E 93.6' MASONRY NAIL 36" RCP EL = 94.07° EAST
IN ASPHALT NOT ABLE ﬁg' MEASURE WEST PP
= 9 t] 1HP.
= 20° SIDE SETBACK TINV EL = 93.72' (HOLDING WATER) s RSIISSEE
2
L’_ SIGNAL POLE
1 0 NOTES:
& EDGE OF PAVEMENT
u —
——t S 53 §§ 1. SEE SHEET C1.0 FOR CIVIL GENERAL NOTES.
N 3o 3 %% ‘§;‘°s 2. ELEVATIONS AND COORDINATES ARE ASSUMED. NOT TRUE ELEVATIONS.
(%) N [ *m
¥ —==I 0.690 AC. # = PR NOT STATE PLANE.
> e 30036 SQ—F+ = °% | .
5 o9 R S0 oo 8 X 4' CONCRETE BOX CULVERT
D 1 B M oz oY INV EL = 95.51° WEST
2 g= o 8219 9. IN EL = 94.87' EAST
ﬁ i 837 5
B = S, ©
2 ¥ 80 b 8
[N wE I -
G 22l o 1 [T
—_— m o =< .
2% | A LEGEND:
X XX XXRE -~ FIBER MARKER X
" [ | EXISTING ASPHALT PAVING
C _ _ \ NORTHWEST CORNER OF
SECTION 21,
T-2-S, R-3-E,
BALDWIN COUNTY,
ALABAMA
XXX 100 \ _P.OC. .
N 8613 E! 2,658.6'
D pp RECORD TIE NOT MEASURED
s 8810’ W 640.5" (R) —1 N v E . o
S 8819'09" W 551.94 (0) DLW ALRAR l i samg W %8s S 010 E_=
L_ . AXLE 1,558
/"“ (HMgf%F 14873 (©) e M% P.0.B.
225.19’ (0) A !J CRS »
e —— 1
— S BB10' W
CRF 45.8'
(POLY, #4) l / ’_L_'
F XXX XX
\ 50.2’ XXX XXX ’_" p
OPEN PIPE
¢ — /_ INV EL=97.04"
0’ i, \ )
\ \/j ASPHALT PARKING AREA %)
) ~
ASPHALT PAVING <4 =
2 O Min
CONCRETE (TO BE REMOVED) ! 7ol
PARKING n oL
AREA | < _g(
COMMERCIAL , k Z=
\ BUILDING " $718M ol 2F
= J MASONRY
FFE=103.40 g- N ASPHALT‘ o r\‘ \({)/ % —
ELEVATION = 101.
\—rence 0.6 EAST ASSUMED 215 = i \ ©
o ‘m A
\ b ~ t § \112'1 48"X32°RCAP
770 ® CONCRETE % >
\ N W/OVERHANG =)
ABOVE
3
g =z
a2 ‘5 i |
2R R 14
o % o3 @ z
© up P
* l B o°z<e 2
X H8S < % S
mg
z SIGl =) o =
g COMMERCIAL sw 0 4 m>
o N 40.2 P FOR zZ8 < w on®
3 ) m BUILDING S — gz*32 GRATE NLET | P B3 a
.8 = FFE=103.14 ’ AT Mol RM EL=9997" | B%HZ e
o R =94.01' ()
W B R, — = 2l - WA | 38e g
Q = ) ) 0038 | r—z-u
= o 4.01 ACt a9 et ? .I 2.3
¢ o 3 35 2 | %3
o= > 2 | ZZz=A
o 2 Sk | 2
28 = g /9.2 | < :
~— \ w n ‘
o) |
» AAYAYAVAN \V |
S 2 |
>
| I
CONCRETE !
LOW WALL 78.3" J ‘
81.1" ) 1
o [PP : |
W |
— I
Mg % SV - !
CONCRETE PAD e aaS e A —— A ———— GAS ——faAs —— Gas —— s —|— s — |
W/AWNING CONCRETE WALL B B R s r | Il
4 |
]
|
E3 d
I
T , :\162'1 48"X32"RCAP
I
/—FENCE 0.4 WEST |
|
1pXX |
, I
|
I
I
I
I
|
I
|
I
I
]
I
I
T |
I
I
I
|
I
| ISSUED FOR
I
|
|
\ ! |
| e e s REVIEW
0’ [SIDE K T S— i
T /_DHP/M’/“”P—/‘M’ @@\W’\F\aw\
— g === — ¥ ﬂj]]
\. l N 88°10'24" E 347'19 O qp————op———o ———~ @ PP Gl GRATE INLET
L N ee10 E 6405 (R) R B394
CMF

NOT FOR
REVISIONS

CONSTRUCTION
A SSUED FOR REVIEW]  10/19/2021

CHUCK STEVENS FORD — PHASE TWO
NOT VALID WITHOUT THE DATED SIGNATURE AND SEAL OF AN ALABAMA LICENSED ENGINEER.
LIEB ENGINEERING COMPANY

EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN
ALABAMA LICENSED ENGINEER: CHRISTOPHER JAY LIEB, P.E. LICENSE NUMBER 31204
1290 MAIN STREET, SUITE E | ALABAMA CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NUMBER: 4938 BALDWIN COUNTY, AL

DAPHNE, AL 36526

OWNER: STEVENS AUTOMOTIVE, LLC

PH: (251) 978-9779
JOB NUMBER DRAWN BY: JLG

LIEBENGINEERING —

DATE: _ 8/1/2021 SCALE:  1"=30 SHEET NUMBER
COMPANY

%PHER Vo
i
2020-054 CHECKED BY: CJdL APPROVED BY: CJdL ENGR: CJL 2 OF 3 CZ . O A 10,/19,/2021

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting

Page 24 of 37




\ DROP INLET 57" X ;8' ARCH CORRUGATED
TOP EL = 99.53' METAL PIPE ,
INVERT EL = 95.62" +/— (SILTED IN) :zx Et = gggg, zglg:
g FREEVIEW AVENUE (R.O.W. VARIES) '
S L~
= 4” THINK CONCRETE o & U sy = &
» TOP EL = 99.53' i 3" \
- EDGE OF PAVEMENT INVERT EL = 95,3,'*?} _EESETES.TS) o ‘F S :& gtcpf §Z'§§ et NORTH
. FINISHED GRADE _ y T ) N 8814'00" E (R) @ KIS / = 97. e ggﬂ%%irs SLOPED HEADWALL >O0C0000000 R P
< T < WA T ] < a‘_ - Ry R1/ 8 S INV EL = 97.1757' Fv‘«[ég N 8814°00" E 322.23" (0) MARKER™N o TTeel = INV EL = 9474’
T LT PURIRION INV EL = 97.73" EAST TP
L 4 R « T S T - b QPP
— 6X6 W1.4XW1.4 WELDED . opp X e or———we———0r .
KKK WIRE REINFORCEMENT ——“"”_‘““’_'SX” T W o ree ~0 R BRI R GEKLL . -
1 TR SEE PLAN % =~ 0 30 60
CONTRACTION JOINT (FusseL) — 30.61°_(0) — e 191.61° (0) STORMWATER 7~ E
SECTION VIEW CORF &= — 60‘5' - 100 rod EAST 200° (R) JUNCTION BOX = SCALE: 1" = 30'
RECORD Tt 'NGT MEASURED S8y LOWE] . TOP EL = 99.56' :
( RY) 36" RCP EL = 94.07° EAST
1/8" O AT 36" RCP INV EL =
R eLovTON = 100 20' SDE SETBACK ST RERASENS o1 e o
3,000 PS| JOINT SEALER
(1) REQUIRED 2 INCH BITUMINOUS WEARING SURFACE ‘\ ‘ XXX
(220 Ib/sy 3/4” MAX. AGG MIX) (ALDOT 424A) 3 \ ERIER " RN b
| it et
(2) 6" CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE (100% STANDARD DENSITY) DR AR Rt o NOTES:
(ALDOT 825) AEESLEREY V D < (_‘3; EDGE OF PAVEMENT
PRE_MOULDED EXPANSION & |ag 8§ . SEE SHEET C1.0 FOR CVIL GENERAL NOTES.
(3) 247 A-2-4 STRUCTURAL FILL (COMPACTED TO 100% EXPANSION JOINT  JOINT FILLER CONFORMING 3 | 88s- 2. ELEVATIONS AND COORDINATES ARE ASSUMED. NOT TRUE ELEVATIONS.
STANDARD DENSITY) 7 S g, m NOT STATE PLANE
TO ASTM D1751 OR D1752 3 0.690 AC. = A8 ™ ° .
NOTE: E QK R EE ’% w ;% o g 8 X 4' CONCRETE BOX CULVERT
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE A CONTRACTION JOINT EVERY 5 TO 10 FEET. % A 23 &5 INV EL = 95.51° WEST
2. CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE AN EXPANSION JOINT EVERY 15 FEET. 2 2 | Lo < VNI
3. MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE SHALL NOT EXCEED 2.0% 2 g 7B LEGEND:
(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED) 3g o1 8 \ LEGEND:
232l o | 1 [T
STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT PAVING TYPICAL SIDEWALK DETAIL se|l ¢ | L e —
N.T.S. K A O
FIBER MARKER S
_ v [ ] AsPHAT PavNG
STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT _ X SectoN 21, - CONCRETE SIDEWALK
(SEE DETAIL) \ BAfALEX'hFX COUNTY,
100 \ mP.O.C. 1
gz ! "
PP ®R) RECORD. L+ SOTzk“EAas'SRED
°10° 5" (R N »
S 88?128"(;3" WW 64‘_’<>)51.94' 0) S 88‘20;,.3’3 280. ; | Fa S 8810' W 88.6'% S or1o £ <
& AXLE ]
(HR) 148.73' (0) P.OB 1,558
s © S_om_ SITE_DATA:
— 0’ SIDE SETBACK .
G Ses 1. PROPOSED USE: CAR DEALERSHIP
' WaVaVsa9:9: 2. PARCEL ID: 05-23-05-21-2-003-025.000
\ ! 05-23-05-21-2-003-001.001
507 [ 05-23-05-21-2-003-001.000
! R 3. TOTAL SITE: 5.17 AC. (225,071 S/F.)
\ /_ INV EL=97.04’ 4. BUILDING HEIGHT: 24'-¢4"
! 5. BUILDING COVERAGE: 0.49 AC. (21,308 S.F.)(9.48%)
6. IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE: 3.14% AC. (136,675 S.F.)(60.74%)
\ SRS &= 1! ,\g 7. LANDSCAPE COVERAGE: 2.10% AC. (91,556 S.F.)(40.62%)
0 Zc 8. PARKING REQUIRED: 64
| / 'o H .
> © Mun 9. PARKING PROVIDED: 96
\ " e =z 10. LANDSCAPE REQUIRED: 15%
’ 102.86 e ' Z'Sé"%EE,SA:E)EWA"K DS = 11. LANDSCAPE PROVIDED: 40.62%
COMMERCIAL : 0 —~—102.86 ) T ¢ = X 12. LANDSCAPE IN FRONT/SIDE YARD REQUIRED: 0.04+ AC. (1,690 S.F.)
\ FFE=103.40° B MASONRY, AL 10286 e e -1 [ XX m=4 13. LANDSCAPE IN FRONT/SIDE YARD PROVIDED: 0.21%+ AC. (8,978 S.F.)
\_ E ELEv,l?'L%gU;E[\)o‘.eo' vy - ' S , ~a 14, SETBACKS: FRONT 30" (HIGHWAY 31)
FENCE 0.6" EAST & eva¥avs ——7 o i i |k =102.86 20’ (FREEVIEW AVE.)
\ & o P pa gl - _ o B ” N2 v SIDE '
o L
/ X ’ :
TGy @ %z 2L
__ ‘§ g5 2| 2
Q S.oop
: 402’ e E:ai o -‘-.>;C:>, =
b '3‘ [ O = mgi: GRATE INLET %EE‘; 2
3 - : & i [ci RiM EL=9997 | %2 o
2 ég % PARCEL 1 i ‘ 23 2 4 ‘ INV EL=94.01 %5-‘01 =
3% 174,835 SF / | / 225 ; Ao &
£= w . i T 25 4 43
> 3 / / S | *“3
2y = . ////// 0 —H 1 !
H § R i
CONCRETE 7 !
// L
CEETLSCEERN | ee%’/ v £ i
| S S GO |
. v. v L. s v. \ — '—_:.371 - 4 9:9:9:9.:9.9-4 PN GAS.
% : cox%vt;rrﬁﬂ?[)ﬁfg . II CONCRETE WALL __',///%’/ s s G —— A5 —— s —— GAS—— G TR T < :‘
b x v |
I
|
$ s @ Y |
A g E\162':I: 48"X32"RCAP
/—FENCE 0.4 WEST & <
0] |2
%A) &JJ
e ISSUED FOR
(] K - N 8810' E 93.3't REVI EW
\ ' 0' [SIDE ; W/—DHP/W—_—GHP/‘MP/‘NP @@\wg}_\w\
N 88'10'24” E 547.19 (ng__—uw———w———““”_ cX=""@ PP ﬂj]]c:cmz INLET
l Lpn___uw—-\‘——ﬂ*ﬁm‘gms- ® RIM EL=99.43'
CMFT INV EL=93.29
REVISIONS CHUCK STEVENS FORD — PHASE TWO
A ISSUED FOR REVIEW 10/19/2021

OWNER: STEVENS AUTOMOTIVE, LLC X D)
PH: (251) 978-9779 . LA
JOB NUMBER DRAWN BY: JLG DATE: 8/1/2021  SCALE: = .,
LIEB ENGINEERING = e — =3 | SHEET NUMBER C30 | A R
comMmPANY 2020-054 CHECKED BY: CJL  APPROVED BY: CJL ENGR: CJL 3 OF 3 . 10,/19 /2021

LIEB ENGINEERING COMPANY
1290 MAIN STREET, SUITE E
DAPHNE, AL 36526

NOT VALID WITHOUT THE DATED SIGNATURE AND SEAL OF AN ALABAMA LICENSED ENGINEER.
ALABAMA LICENSED ENGINEER: CHRISTOPHER JAY LIEB, P.E. LICENSE NUMBER 31204
ALABAMA CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NUMBER: 4938

GRADING PLAN

BALDWIN COUNTY, AL

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting

Page 25 of 37



http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com

&

FREEVIEW AVENUE (R.O.W. VARIES)

UNDISTURBED?
&

UNDISTURBED”
&

UNDISTURBED’
&

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

LANDSCAPE PLANTING PLAN

Scale: 17 = 30’

i 0 . o V) o J—
e N — [P OHE

GAS —

GAS —

Gas —(1) Qv

\

HP 

OHP

(1) UA

AVMHOIH 31VLS

(SAVA M OY)
L AMH SN

6S

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting

landscape architecture
land planning
placemaking

Foley, Alabama
P. 251.948.7181

Mobile, Alabama
P. 251.344.4023

Jackson, Mississippi

P. 601.790.0781
Pensacola, Florida
P. 850.203.4252

landsca pe a rchitects www.was-design.com

NOTT

GONSTRUGITION
THESE PLANS HAVE NOT BEEN

APPROVED AND ARE SUBJECT
TO CHANGE.

Bay Minette, Alabama

A Landscape Development Plan for

Chuck Stevens Ford

Revisions

No.  Date Revisions / Submissions

10.19.21  PERMIT SUBMITTAL

© Copyright 2021 WAS Design Inc. These documents and their
contents are the property of WAS Design. Any reproductions,
revisions, modifications or use of these documents without the
express written consent of WAS Desgin is prohibited by law.

BH Registration

Drawn

DM

Project Manager

LCW

Principal
212047-008
Project No.

10.19.21
Date

Sheet Title

LANDSCAPE
PLANTING PLAN

Sheet No.

LP100

Page 26 of 37


AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEVIEW AVENUE (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. HWY 31 STATE HIGHWAY 59 (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GI

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GI

AutoCAD SHX Text
GI

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
K-14402-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-14402-4

http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) UA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) UA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) UA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) QV

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) QV

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) QV

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) QV

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) QV

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) UA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) QV

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) UA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) UA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) QV

AutoCAD SHX Text
LCW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions / Submissions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.19.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
Registration

AutoCAD SHX Text
Copyright 2021 WAS Design Inc. These documents and their contents are the property of WAS Design. Any reproductions, revisions, modifications or use of these documents without the express written consent of WAS Desgin is prohibited by law.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP100

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLANTING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A Landscape Development Plan for Chuck Stevens Ford Bay Minette, Alabama

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.19.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
212047-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1" = 30'


landscape architecture

PLANT SCHEDULE land planning

placemaking

TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT CAL HT E°'2953;v Q‘gb?jga
Mobile, Alabama
P. 251.344.4023
Q IF 4 ILEX X ATTENUATA "FOSTERI' / FOSTER'S HOLLY B&B OR CONT  3"CAL 8 OA Jackson, Mississippi
STANDARD, TREE-FORM P. 601.790.0781

Pensacola, Florida
LN 5 LAGERSTROEMIA INDICA "NATCHEZ' / 'NATCHEZ" CRAPE MYRTLE 30 GAL 8-10° P. 850.203.4252

MINIMUM 3 TRUNKS, EACH WITH A MINIMUM CALIPER OF 3/4"; FULL

HEAD Iandscape architects www.was-design.com
Qv 12 QUERCUS VIRGINIANA / SOUTHERN LIVE OAK B&B OR CONT  3.5'CAL 12
FULL HEAD, SPECIMEN QUALITY
UA 11 ULMUS PARVIFOLIA "ALLEE’ / ALLEE LACEBARK ELM B&B OR CONT  3.5'CAL 12
FULL HEAD, SPECIMEN QUALITY
SOD/SEED CODE  QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT HT CONSTRUCTION
: THESE PLANS HAVE NOT BEEN
SOoD 49,726 SE CYNODON DACTYLON "TIFWAY 419" / TIFWAY 419 BERMUDA GRASS  SOD APPROVE?OAEE'AQ'@E SUBJECT

LANDSCAPE AREA REQUIREMENTS (10.5.1)

Total Site Area: 225,070 s.f.
Required Landscape Area (15%): 33,761 s.f.
Provided Landscape Area: 91,734 s.f.

GREENBELT TREE REQUIREMENTS (10.6.4)

Trees

1tree per 25LFROW @ 4710LF = 1884 trees

Bay Minette, Alabama

Total Frontage TreesRequired: 19trees

Total Frontage TreesProvided: 19trees

PARKING LOT ISLAND TREE REQUIREMENTS (10.10.4)

A Landscape Development Plan for

Chuck Stevens Ford

Trees
1tree per 1lisland @ 13islands = 13.00trees
Total Parking Lot TreesRequired: 13trees
Total Parking Lot TreesProvided: 13trees
. _________________________________________________________________________|]
ARBORGUY TREE ANCHOR
SYSTEM, INSTALL APPROPRIATE 1
/ MODEL PER MANUFACTURUER'S Revisions
TENSION BAR 7 | (X INSTRUCTIONS No.  Date Revisions / Submissions
10.19.21 PERMIT SUBMITTAL
1" GUYLINE

WEBBING — ARROWHEAD
ANCHOR
L Qﬁgﬁ FINISHED
| 1T —[/= GRADE
ROOTBALL I
| . A\ eiie =i
== ,\// ==
=1l /\\\\/ 7T
7 © Copyright 2021 WAS Design Inc. These documents and their
// /// EXISTING SUBSOIL contents are the property of WAS Design. Any reproductions,
revisions, modifications or use of these documents without the
STAKING DETAIL express written consent of WAS Desgin is prohibited by law.
SET ROOTBALL CROWN 1 1/2" HIGHER a1
THAN THE SURROUNDING FINISHED
Drawn
GRADE. SLOPE BACKFILL AWAY FROM
ROOTBALL FOR POSITIVE DRAINAGE. DM
Project Manager
PLANTING AT ¢ 5 s PLANTING AT LCW
LAWN AREAS SHRUB AREAS GENERAL CONDITIONS PLANT MATERIAL AND PLANTING Principal
e CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SITE INSPECTION PRIOR TO e PLANT QUANTITIES ARE OFFERED AS A CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR, 212047-008
KEEP TURF CLEAR FOR A 24" LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION AND INSTALLATION IN ORDER TO ACQUAINT HIMSELF AND ARE NOT ABSOLUTE. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY PLANT COUNT FROM Project No.
RADIUS CIRCLE AROUND THE WITH EXISTING CONDITIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING PLAN AND REPORT DIFFERENCES. 10.19.21
ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES BEFORE BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. e ALL PLANT MATERIALS ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OR REFUSAL BY THE .
TREE - MULCH WITH A 3" KEEP MULCH 2" - 3" NOTE. e CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTION OF LANDSCAPE MATERIAL AT ALL OWNER OR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AT THE JOB SITE. Date
THICK LAYER OF SHREDDED FROM BASE OF TREE. o STAKE TO FIRST BRANCHES AS L'QANESF;ALL@ﬁﬂ?ﬁﬁEEOEOEJSﬁ%LO%JSES OORDINATE SATE STAGING AREA WITH ) ZE%W‘I’SH STiAPLK'SAEEo\éVE\*RFEOrFEgE%Pg(l:?F?ES UASI\]chaVXLTGBEPEgE%E’ROVAVAWH
BARK. MULCH WATER WELL | , . VV%EESSSHAEEL F,\?ST FT'S“JCEUBEOELB « CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL PLANT MATERIAL, INCLUDING GRASS, FOR 365 INJURY, INSECTS AND DISEASES. PLANTS SHALL EQUAL OR SURPASS Sheet Title
TRENCH EDGE { / /, ADJACENT TRUNKS OR. BRANCHES CONSECUTIVE CALENDAR DAYS FROM SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION OF THE WORK, AS QUALITY AS DEFINED IN THE CURRENT ISSUE OF "AMERICAN STANDARDS
_ AREA TO 3" DEPTH. ‘) / DETERMINED BY THE PROJECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. FOR NURSERY STOCK” AS PUBLISHED BY THE AMERICAN NURSERYMEN, INC.
RE: DETAIL " HIGH WATER e ALL AREAS IMPACTED NEGATIVELY BY CONSTRUCTION PROCESSES SHALL BE e UNLESS NOTED SPECIFICALLY, ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE BALLED AND
3 RETURNED TO ORIGINAL CONDITION OR BETTER PRIOR TO SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION. BURLAPPED OR CONTAINER GROWN.
WELL AT SHRUB LANDSCAPE AREA SOIL PREPARATION e FRONT ROW OF SHRUBS SHALL BE PLANTED FROM CENTER OF PLANT A
R AREA AND ENCASED IN RUBBER HOSE 69" COMPOST TYPE SHALL BE MUSLROOM COMPOST OR DECOMPOSED PINE GARK, AND  MINMUM OF 24" BEIND 'BED LINE © LAWNS OR WALKS AND A MINMUM
RVTRTTATAIY o0 (6 e — - : OF 36” BACK OF CURB @ PARKING SPACES.
—H =] e e et SHALL BE USED ON MAIN STRUCTURAL SHALL BE UNIFORMLY APPLIED OVER PLANTING BEDS AT AN AVERAGE DEPTH OF 2 EXCEPT FOR REMOVING DAMAGED OF DEAD GROWTH. WOUND PAINT IS NOT LANDSCAPE
M:m: :m:m:“ || TRUNK. INCHES AND OVER SOD AREAS AT AN AVERAGE DEPTH OF 3/4 INCH. RECOMMENDED FOR ANY CUTS.
ROOTBALL +3" == ROOTBALL I=]1=] 2"+ 2" HARDWOOD STAKES DRIVEN FirmLy ° NCORPORATE COMPOST UNIFORMLY IN PLANTING BEDS TO A DEPTH OF 6 INCHES = o AL PLANTING AREAS, TREE PITS, AND OTHER AREAS INDICATED ON PLANS PLANTING DETAILS
——= ==l . AND IN SOD AREAS TO A DEPTH OF 3 INCHES USING A ROTARY TILLER OR OTHER SHALL BE MULCHED WITH A SETTLED LAYER OF THE INDICATED MULCH:
=[] == : A MINIMUM OF 18" INTO THE SUBGRADE APPROPRIATE EQUIPMENT. PRE—PLANT FERTILIZER AND PH ADJUSTING AGENTS )
= . /[ FINISHED GRADE T e PRIOR TO BACKFILLING. l(ﬁé%hPL%EAT/lxg,\? iUSLI?\IUEFé)Eg/ISAAYRYBE APPLIED IN' CONJUNCTION WITH COMPOST [ ] 3" DEPTH PINE BARK
=== == [ =" — 1T T— | | =777 7 TTT — , . "
= === AT SHRUBS g FORM SAUCER WITH 3” « RAKE SOIL SURFACE SMOOTH PRIOR TO PLANTING. [ ] 4" DEPTH SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH
FINISHED GRADE == ON—N—|| ™ CONTINUOUS RIM o REMOVE STONES LARGER THAN 1 INCH IN ANY DIMENSION AND STICKS, ROOTS, RUBBISH, |Z 3" DEPTH LONGLEAF PINESTRAW. SETTLED
AT LAWN 2XROOTBALL SPECIFIED PLANTING == //A\(‘%.A 4 | — 2" MULCH AND OTHER EXTRANEOUS MATTER AND LEGALLY DISPOSE OF THEM OFF OWNER’S ’
MIX. WATER AND TAMP =HIETETETE == PROPERTY. e TRENCH EDGE TO BE LOCATED BETWEEN ALL PLANTING AREAS AND LAWN,
' EEEEE Sl SPECIFIED PLANTING MIX. WATER o YATER THOROUCHLY AFTER PLANTNG. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
TO REMOVE AIR ==L e = AND TAMP 0 REMOVE. AIR e CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING 3% POSITIVE DRAINAGE IN e TREE STAKING SHALL BE PROVIDED TO KEEP TREES PLUMB AND PROTECTED
POCKETS. — BOCKETS ALL PLANTING BEDS. ANY OTHER PROPOSED DRAINAGE METHODS SHALL BE FROM EXCESSIVE WINDS. ALL TREE—STAKING APPARATUS SHALL BE
PLANT PIT DETAIL 2X BALL DIA. : COORDINATED WITH PLANTING EFFORTS TO MINIMIZE CONFLICTS AND MAINTAIN REMOVED AT THE END OF THE ONE—YEAR WARRANTY PERIOD. Sheet No.
PROPER FUNCTION OF DRAINAGE SYSTEMS. e ONE YEAR OF LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE FROM SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
SHALL BE INCLUDED AS AN OPTIONAL BID ITEM TO THE OWNER. LP500
1 TREE PLANTING - GUY STRAP MULTI-TRUNK TREE STAKING 3 GENERAL PLANTING NOTES
1” = 1'=-0" 32 9343.26-02 1/2" = 1'-0" 32 9343-01 1” =1" 32 9399-05

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 27 of 37


AutoCAD SHX Text
LCW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions / Submissions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.19.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
Registration

AutoCAD SHX Text
Copyright 2021 WAS Design Inc. These documents and their contents are the property of WAS Design. Any reproductions, revisions, modifications or use of these documents without the express written consent of WAS Desgin is prohibited by law.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP500

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLANTING DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A Landscape Development Plan for Chuck Stevens Ford Bay Minette, Alabama

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.19.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
212047-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 9343.26-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIED PLANTING MIX.  WATER AND TAMP TO REMOVE AIR POCKETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORM SAUCER WITH 3" CONTINUOUS RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STRAND 12 GAUGE GALV. WIRE TWISTED AND ENCASED IN RUBBER HOSE 6-9" FROM TOP OF STAKE.  2 WIRE SUPPORTS SHALL BE USED ON MAIN STRUCTURAL TRUNK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" x 2" HARDWOOD STAKES DRIVEN FIRMLY A MINIMUM OF 18" INTO THE SUBGRADE PRIOR TO BACKFILLING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: STAKE TO FIRST BRANCHES AS NECESSARY FOR FIRM SUPPORT WIRE SHALL NOT TOUCH OR RUB ADJACENT TRUNKS OR BRANCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 9343-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT MATERIAL AND PLANTING PLANT QUANTITIES ARE OFFERED AS A CONVENIENCE TO THE CONTRACTOR, AND ARE NOT ABSOLUTE. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY PLANT COUNT FROM PLAN AND REPORT DIFFERENCES. ALL PLANT MATERIALS ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OR REFUSAL BY THE OWNER OR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AT THE JOB SITE. PLANTS SHALL BE WELL FORMED, VIGOROUS, GROWING SPECIMENS WITH GROWTH TYPICAL OF VARIETIES SPECIFIED AND SHALL BE FREE FROM INJURY, INSECTS AND DISEASES. PLANTS SHALL EQUAL OR SURPASS QUALITY AS DEFINED IN THE CURRENT ISSUE OF  "AMERICAN STANDARDS FOR NURSERY STOCK" AS PUBLISHED BY THE AMERICAN NURSERYMEN, INC. UNLESS NOTED SPECIFICALLY, ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE BALLED AND BURLAPPED OR CONTAINER GROWN. FRONT ROW OF SHRUBS SHALL BE PLANTED FROM CENTER OF PLANT A MINIMUM OF 24" BEHIND  BED LINE @ LAWNS OR WALKS AND A MINIMUM OF 36" BACK OF CURB @ PARKING SPACES. NO PRUNING SHOULD BE PERFORMED DURING FIRST GROWING SEASON EXCEPT FOR REMOVING  DAMAGED OF DEAD GROWTH. WOUND PAINT IS NOT RECOMMENDED FOR ANY CUTS. ALL PLANTING AREAS, TREE PITS, AND OTHER AREAS INDICATED ON PLANS SHALL BE  MULCHED WITH A SETTLED LAYER OF THE INDICATED MULCH: TRENCH EDGE TO BE LOCATED BETWEEN ALL PLANTING AREAS AND LAWN, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. TREE STAKING SHALL BE PROVIDED TO KEEP TREES PLUMB AND PROTECTED FROM EXCESSIVE WINDS.  ALL TREE-STAKING APPARATUS SHALL BE REMOVED AT THE END OF THE ONE-YEAR WARRANTY PERIOD. ONE YEAR OF LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE FROM SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION SHALL BE INCLUDED AS AN OPTIONAL BID ITEM TO THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" DEPTH LONGLEAF PINESTRAW, SETTLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DEPTH SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" DEPTH PINE BARK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONDITIONS CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SITE INSPECTION PRIOR TO LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION AND INSTALLATION IN ORDER TO ACQUAINT HIMSELF WITH EXISTING  CONDITIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE  FOR LOCATING ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES BEFORE BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTION OF LANDSCAPE MATERIAL AT ALL  TIMES.  LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE SAFE STAGING AREA WITH  GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND/OR OWNER. CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL PLANT MATERIAL, INCLUDING GRASS, FOR 365 CONSECUTIVE CALENDAR DAYS FROM SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION OF THE WORK, AS DETERMINED BY THE PROJECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. ALL AREAS IMPACTED NEGATIVELY BY CONSTRUCTION PROCESSES SHALL BE RETURNED TO ORIGINAL CONDITION OR BETTER PRIOR TO SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION. LANDSCAPE AREA SOIL PREPARATION SOIL SHALL BE AMENDED BY THE ADDITION OF COMPOST AND FERTILIZER.  COMPOST TYPE SHALL BE MUSHROOM COMPOST OR DECOMPOSED PINE BARK, AND SHALL BE APPROVED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PURCHASE.  COMPOST COMPOST SHALL BE UNIFORMLY APPLIED OVER PLANTING BEDS AT AN AVERAGE DEPTH OF 2 INCHES AND OVER SOD AREAS AT AN AVERAGE DEPTH OF 3/4 INCH. INCORPORATE COMPOST UNIFORMLY IN PLANTING BEDS TO A DEPTH OF 6 INCHES AND IN SOD AREAS TO A DEPTH OF 3 INCHES USING A ROTARY TILLER OR OTHER APPROPRIATE EQUIPMENT. PRE-PLANT FERTILIZER AND PH ADJUSTING AGENTS (E.G., LIME AND SULFUR) MAY BE APPLIED IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMPOST INCORPORATION, AS NECESSARY.  RAKE SOIL SURFACE SMOOTH PRIOR TO PLANTING.  REMOVE STONES LARGER THAN 1 INCH IN ANY DIMENSION AND STICKS, ROOTS, RUBBISH, AND OTHER EXTRANEOUS MATTER AND LEGALLY DISPOSE OF THEM OFF OWNER'S PROPERTY. WATER THOROUGHLY AFTER PLANTING. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING 3% POSITIVE DRAINAGE IN ALL PLANTING BEDS.  ANY OTHER PROPOSED DRAINAGE METHODS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH PLANTING EFFORTS TO MINIMIZE CONFLICTS AND MAINTAIN PROPER FUNCTION OF DRAINAGE SYSTEMS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 9399-05


OMMODXTE XE

DY A

1

l\
A
€8
—
Z 3%
: > SR |
no
B] o 2<3 3
/ Ne= dA A
[ ] // Néopg(_\] &
r/ éallj Eg aj
; / S8R K
PROVIDE NEW DOORS AND m e\ oqé <
FRAME TO ACCOMMODATE - o AN O
NEW PLAN AS SHOWN, /
REFER TO DOOR SCHEDULE /
I |
1 g
| / =< S
' / Qﬁ — B
B _ : j 5
V ’ —_ 2
% A o =
ns L jir - 55 T %Ej 1 ; W/////?/////.//fl @ T — N _g
%) ’ St < = = i &0 <
7 WARRANTY & . | |L S SERVICE (1] | £ <
) SERVICE ! ADVISORS | = O
' SALE O €&
MANAGERS L GR @ — ER=
) (D] MANAGER (7)) LN A E
[ ] | D - ﬂ@@b —~ 2
L % | I <] = O
@ o L =20
§ PARTS STORAGE L - 2 I 3 é
TR i = L =
//// % i i E .8
i o < O &
I < 5
5 A
EXISTING DOOR AND FRAME,
RELOCATE AS REQUIRED TO S < <

INTERNET SALES N\

DOOR SYMBOL
NO WORK IN THIS AREA

- /—DOOR TYPE

2. CONTRACTOR IS TO PROVIDE & INSTALL ALL REQUIRED FIRE 1

EXTINGUISHERS IN LOCATIONS AS DESIGNATED IN THE FLOOR PLAN U

W NOT IN SCOPE = ABOVE. VERIFY ALL LOCATIONS WITH THE LOCAL FIRE INSPECTOR
/

(REFER TO SHEET A500.1)
~ N\ FRAME TYPE
AND THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

(XX DENOTES EXISTING)

/N\Jobs 2021\21-012 Chuck Stevens Ford Bay Mnette- Phase 2\01 Working Drawings\0l Construction Documents\Al00 Floor Plans.dwg - 10/20/2021 - Todd Stewart

FEC—R FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET—RECESSED;
— SEE PLAN FOR LOCATION

S JAN |
STORAGE 122 '<>
121 E
&)l :
—— —
ke i
: %)
El) CAFE | <
r g o | &8
OFFICE =
B B ©_ .@ : HATCHED WALLS =
7 7 | INDICATE NEW _
: CONSTRUCTION @
E/ ; ® I ’ o CEmEEd /,/, é é‘
7 /! = =
’ @>® X - E %’j RIS
ﬂr = o | f [ i STORAGE
~I a ~“MENS-.. 1 | ) S
EXISTING Q ‘ 'NH S~ D =
O 6. 4 A%001 DI 2 | <> O
OFFICE E@ S8
— = S =
”u 5), - 8 | I <«
@ BREAK . _ 0 e aa
CONFERENCE ROOM T
RooN o S 3=
= // 5
MECHANICS i—> % o
RESTROOM / —
() MECHANICAL DEALER | F 8] /// =z O
/ | g 4215 < %% O =
i IE S | £ S
"ﬂ.ﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂ.ﬁe{ ‘ ;%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%| |%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%% H%%%j %i% L;[-4
& & . 2
OIL TANK 7N %% D é
_ Z Sl E
. Q| 3
OIL TANK % e
. <E
. - n
e [ ////// < 8 —
. N
STORAGE g | =
[ T 1 1 | — 7474740 47 A7 L9 L7 L A A T A L L A A 9 A A 'g z: E
a0
ARCHITECTURAL FLOOR PLAN FLOOR PLAN LEGEND GENERAL NOTES FLOOR PLAN LEGEND % Q:) =
SCALE:  1/8"=1'-0"
_ _ HATCHED WALLS = 1. SEE SPECS FOR HARDWARE SCHEDULE 8 S g
NEW CONSTRUCTION m
( ) p—

R

WINDOW TYPE
(REFER TO SHEET A500.1)

(X DENOTES EXISTING)
FEC—W FIRE EXTINGUISHER— WALL MTD.;

— SEE PLAN FOR LOCATION

D@

INSTALL ALL FIRE EXTINGUISHERS WITH A RECESSED ENCLOSURE

PROJECT NO:  20- 021
EQUIPMENT
OR BRACKET AS SPECIFIED THAT IS COMPATIBLE WITH EACH
UNIT.

(REFER TO SHEET A400.1)

SHEET NO:
(X DENOTES EXISTING)

ROOM NAME ~ Roow rnisk Tarcer,

IARCHITECTURAL

ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE FLOOR PLAN
ROOM #

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting

A100.2

Page 28 of 37

3. SEE SHEET A400.1 FOR EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE.



http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
K-14402-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-14402-4

http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z:\Jobs 2021\21-012 Chuck Stevens Ford Bay Minette- Phase 2\01 Working Drawings\01 Construction Documents\A100 Floor Plans.dwg - 10/20/2021 - Todd Stewart - 10/20/2021 - Todd Stewart10/20/2021 - Todd Stewart - Todd StewartTodd Stewart

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM FINISH TARGET; SEE SHEET A400.1 FOR ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REFER TO SHEET A500.1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REFER TO SHEET A500.1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REFER TO SHEET A400.1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
(XX DENOTES EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(X DENOTES EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(X DENOTES EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SEE SPECS FOR HARDWARE SCHEDULE SEE SPECS FOR HARDWARE SCHEDULE 2. CONTRACTOR IS TO PROVIDE & INSTALL ALL REQUIRED FIRE CONTRACTOR IS TO PROVIDE & INSTALL ALL REQUIRED FIRE EXTINGUISHERS IN LOCATIONS AS DESIGNATED IN THE FLOOR PLAN ABOVE. VERIFY ALL LOCATIONS WITH THE LOCAL FIRE INSPECTOR AND THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. FEC-R FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET-RECESSED; SEE PLAN FOR LOCATION FEC-W FIRE EXTINGUISHER- WALL MTD.; SEE PLAN FOR LOCATION INSTALL ALL FIRE EXTINGUISHERS WITH A RECESSED ENCLOSURE OR BRACKET AS SPECIFIED THAT IS COMPATIBLE WITH EACH UNIT. 3. SEE SHEET A400.1 FOR EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE.SEE SHEET A400.1 FOR EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
H


SIGNAGE REQUIRED:
21 S.F. FORD SIGN REFER TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY
RETAIL IDENTIFICATION PROGRAM AT
WWW.FORDSIGNATUREDESIGN.COM FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION. ALL SIGNAGE PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY
"AGI" PH. 888.856.7880

TOWER REQUIRED:

ACM - PRESSURE EQUALIZED RAIN SCREEN (DRY JOINT)
METAL PANEL SYSTEM. ARCONIC REYNOBOND LONG
BRUSHED ALUMINUM OR FORD APPROVED EQUAL.

SIGNAGE REQUIRED:

31 S.F. FORD SIGN REFER TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY
RETAIL IDENTIFICATION PROGRAM AT
WWW.FORDSIGNATUREDESIGN.COM FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION. ALL SIGNAGE PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY
"AGI" PH. 888.856.7880

PREFABRICATED TOWER PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY "AGI"
PH.888.856.7880

SIGNAGE REQUIRED:

39" HIGH DEALER NAME LETTERS. REFER TO FORD MOTOR
COMPANY RETAIL IDENTIFICATION PROGRAM AT
WWW.FORDSIGNATUREDESIGN.COM FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION. ALL SIGNAGE PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY
"AGI" PH.888.856.7880 —————

C

ﬂ%

—==
[T

GLAZING SYSTEM REQUIRED:
CLEAR ANODIZED ALUMINUM CURTAINWALL -OR-
STOREFRONT SYSTEM W/ BUTT GLAZING AND HORIZONTAL
MULLIONS AT 4'-0" O.C.

BRAND WALL REQUIRED:
ACM - PRESSURE EQUALIZED RAIN SCREEN (DRY JOINT)
METAL PANEL SYSTEM. ARCONIC REYNOBOND LONG

BRUSHED ALUMINUM OR FORD APPROVED EQUAL. PROVIDE

BACKING AS REQUIRED, INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S
SPECIFICATIONS.

Chuck Stevens Ford

Proposed Front Exterior Elevation

METAL CLADDING REQUIRED:
RIBBED METAL PANELS (EXPOSED, PAINTED FASTENER):
ALCOA SLATE GREY OR FORD APPROVED EQUAL. REFER TO
WWW.FORDSIGNATUREDESIGN.COM FOR SPECIFICATIONS

Preliminary Design

GENERAL NOTES:

ANY EXISTING SIGN(S) TO BE RELOCATED, INCLUDING THE
BRAND SIGN(S) (PYLON OR MONUMENT) MUST BE
PROCESSED THROUGH THE FORD RETAIL I.D. PROGRAM.

LOCAL ARCHITECT TO VERIFY IN FIELD ALL EXISTING BUILDING CONDITIONS.

A 601

Date:
09.30.2020

City / State / Zip:
Bay Minette, AL

ADDITIONAL PROTOTYPICAL DRAWINGS AND
DETAILS FOR THE FORD SIGNATURE FACILITY
DESIGN CAN BE FOUND AT
WWW.FORDSIGNATUREDESIGN.COM

For communication of design intent only. Local architect must review for code compliance.
EVIEW36( These drawings are not suited or intended for construction or fabrication. _ 0 4 8 % "
: All contents on this sheet are confidential. Scale:

A Ghafari Affiliated Company Information and all rights therein are and will remain the property of Ford Motor Company. 3/32" =1'-0" &

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 29 of 37



/N\Jobs 2021\21-012 Chuck Stevens Ford Bay Mnette- Phase 2\01 Working Droawings\0l Construction Documents\A2(00 Exterior Elevotions.dwg — 10/20/2021 - Todd Stewart

SIGNAGE REQUIRED: TOWER REQUIRED: SIGNAGE REQUIRED:

~
O
21 S.F. FORD SIGN REFER TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY ACM - PRESSURE EQUALIZED RAIN SCREEN (DRY JOINT) 39" HIGH DEALER NAME LETTERS. REFER TO FORD =3
RETAIL IDENTIFICATION PROGRAM AT METAL PANEL SYSTEM. ARCONIC REYNOBOND LONG MOTOR COMPANY RETAIL IDENTIFICATION PROGRAM AT = A
WWW.FORDSIGNATUREDESIGN.COM FOR ADDITIONAL BRUSHED ALUMINUM OR FORD APPROVED EQUAL. WWW.FORDSIGNATUREDESIGN.COM FOR ADDITIONAL O o<t o0
INFORMATION. ALL SIGNAGE PROVIDED & INSTALLED PREFABRICATED TOWER PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY INFORMATION. ALL SIGNAGE PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY Z. S0 N
SIGNAGE REQUIRED: BY "AGI" PH. 888.856.7880 "AGI" PH.888.856.7880 "AGI" PH.888.856.7880 o 3R oy
31S.F. FORD SIGN REFER TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY =T
RETAIL IDENTIFICATION PROGRAM AT o <t
WWW.FORDSIGNATUREDESIGN.COM FOR ADDITIONAL BRAND WALL REQUIRED: . g <3
g‘YF%Fé“ﬂﬁgﬁogéggges;gg:‘GE PROVIDED & INSTALLED ACM - PRESSURE EQUALIZED RAIN SCREEN (DRY JOINT) % = UA n
- OO0 METAL PANEL SYSTEM. ARCONIC REYNOBOND LONG S AN
/_ BRUSHED ALUMINUM OR FORD APPROVED EQUAL. PROVIDE g T "g
BACKING AS REQUIRED, INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S A B U
SPECIFICATIONS. — 2O ..
y 7 7 Y 7 7 / 7 7 e OLSE %
7 P 7 7 p, Vi 7 V 7 7 A O
y Y 4 y 7 Vi / y
BRAND WALL REQUIRED: 7 7 4 7 ) 7 ) 7 7 = v - —
ACM - PRESSURE EQUALIZED RAIN SCREEN (DRY JOINT) V4 Vi Vi 7 Va 7 7 7 Vi Y 7 Y4 Ve H U g
METAL PANEL SYSTEM. ARCONIC REYNOBOND LONG 7 7 7 =
BRUSHED ALUMINUM OR FORD APPROVED EQUAL. PROVIDE N y . V. . . 7 Vi . . — V Xﬂ ] m — =~
BACKING AS REQUIRED, INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S \ p / 4 y =w Y v Y =
SPECIFICATIONS. 7 Vi % 7 % %4 p 7 7 7 7 =" /7 |7 ¥ GENERAL NOTES: ] RZ
[ y > ! — ; ANY EXISTING SIGN(S) TO BE RELOCATED, INCLUDING THE k=
Y Va V4 Vi Vi 7 7 Vi 7 ] 7 ‘ a H Y ‘ ¥/ 1 BRAND SIGN(S) (PYLON OR MONUMENT) MUST BE -~ =
. p V. Y, p p V. 7 p y AP ‘/ ‘ P == PROCESSED THROUGH THE FORD RETAIL I.D. PROGRAM. N o 2
. . 4 7 4 7 |
N A A A S A A A N N S N N N N RN RN RN o RN RN AN RN RN RN RN RN RN RN RN RN RN AN AN AN AN RN AR SRR RN AR NN SN H:
D N N N NN N N N NN N N N N N N N N N N N AN N N NN N AN [1] =
GLAZING SYSTEM REQUIRED: METAL CLADDING REQUIRED: H U % =
CLEAR ANODIZED ALUMINUM CURTAINWALL RIBBED METAL PANELS (EXPOSED, PAINTED FASTENER): S 28
E A ST ELEV ATION -OR-STOREFRONT SYSTEM W/ BUTT GLAZING AND ALCOA SLATE GREY OR FORD APPROVED EQUAL. REFER m LTJ A E
HORIZONTAL MULLIONS AT 4'-0" O.C. TO WWW.FORDSIGNATUREDESIGN.COM FOR G B
SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0" SPECIFICATIONS m H L5
e E O
Q PN
TOWER REQUIRED: m 9 A
ACM - PRESSURE EQUALIZED RAIN SCREEN (DRY JOINT) = 0
METAL PANEL SYSTEM. ARCONIC REYNOBOND LONG .8 =
BRUSHED ALUMINUM OR FORD APPROVED EQUAL. U o 2
PREFABRICATED TOWER PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY < E
"AGI" PH.888.856.7880 D M
EXTERIOR PAINT REQUIRED: METAL CLADDING REQUIRED:
COLOR: MINERAL ICE, 2132-70 RIBBED METAL PANELS (EXPOSED, PAINTED FASTENER):
MANUFACTURER: BENJAMIN MOORE ALCOA SLATE GREY OR FORD APPROVED EQUAL. REFER <l:
TO WWW.FORDSIGNATUREDESIGN.COM FOR
SPECIFICATIONS
\
\\\
EXTERIOR PAINT REQUIRED: L
COLOR: MINERAL ICE, 2132-70 ~
/ MANUFACTURER: BENJAMIN MOORE X \ <
H\HH\HHHHH\HNHHHHHH\HHHH 1

N [ I 7oz W

\\\ 4 Vi 7
NS \ 7| 4 i
\\ Y7 //
/ M N 7 p 7 Vi 7
N 4 7 -
I I
7 VA
X/ »
Z
BRAND WALL REQUIRED: Z é
ACM - PRESSURE EQUALIZED RAIN SCREEN (DRY JOINT) 8 a)
METAL PANEL SYSTEM. ARCONIC REYNOBOND LONG
SOUTH ELEVATION BRUSHED ALUMINUM OR FORD APPROVED EQUAL. PROVIDE E [_%
BACKING AS REQUIRED, INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S 8 ;
SCALE: 1/8"=1"-0" SPECIFICATIONS. 2 |
nE
TOWER REQUIRED: z g
ACM - PRESSURE EQUALIZED RAIN SCREEN (DRY JOINT) @) g'
METAL PANEL SYSTEM. ARCONIC REYNOBOND LONG
BRUSHED ALUMINUM OR FORD APPROVED EQUAL. g
PREFABRICATED TOWER PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY wn | —
"AGI" PH.888.856.7880 «
METAL CLADDING REQUIRED:
ACM - PRESSURE EQUALIZED RAIN SCREEN (DRY
JOINT) METAL PANEL SYSTEM. ALPOLIC MICA GRAY EXTERIOR PAINT REQUIRED:
(4MM4MZG) OR FORD APPROVED EQUAL. PROVIDE COLOR: MINERAL ICE, 2132-70 0.5\ CG
BACKING AS REQUIRED, INSTALL PER / /T MANUFACTURER: BENJAMIN MOORE += E
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS. 40'—)) c@
L1 0 Q :
/ P% SOLOR: MINERAL 1GE. 215250 = "%
L1 MANUFACTURER: BENJAMIN MOORE p—
o 2 <
[/ T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 7T
/ A7 I (LTI T oI >
// /// U J J U ////’ \ CG
i =g o o
7
7 7 7 7 7
\ . Vi 7
j 2 ' ) [ /
// // A A
N R R R S R R R R R R R R R R R R R 2 S R S R A R S S R R R A R R R RS RS RS R TR, R R R A R A A A N R A R N R R R R R R R R T R R R R R R S R R A A R R R A R R A N R i R R R SSRGS
I N N N N N N N N N N N N N N T N N N N N N NN AP AN
BRAND WALL REQUIRED:
EXTERIOR PAINT REQUIRED:

ACM - PRESSURE EQUALIZED RAIN SCREEN (DRY JOINT) COLOR. MINERAL IGE. 213250
METAL PANEL SYSTEM. ARCONIC REYNOBOND LONG : ) -
BRUSHED ALUMINUM OR FORD APPROVED EQUAL. PROVIDE @ NORTH ELEVATION MANUFACTURER: BENJAMIN MOORE
BACKING AS REQUIRED, INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S . n_1r_"

SPECIFICATIONS. SCALE: 1/8"=1"-0

GLAZING SYSTEM REQUIRED:

CLEAR ANODIZED ALUMINUM CURTAINWALL
-OR-STOREFRONT SYSTEM W/ BUTT GLAZING AND
HORIZONTAL MULLIONS AT 4'-0" O.C.

d New Showroom for

Chuck Stevens Ford

1304 Highway 31 South

T — 1] T—— 1 | |
% EXTERIOR PAINT REQUIRED:

— T

| | —— _ | MANUFACTURER: BENJAMIN MOORE
4N [T LT -
7 |7 AHN/ 7 ,
A O
7 A// 7 N/
VAW
b s 12 1)

enovations an

’ 7

i
|

N
R

|
|
|
|

PROJECT NO:  20- 021

mms{liiin
/

METAL CLADDING REQUIRED: EXTERIOR PAINT REQUIRED: SHEET NO:
ACM - PRESSURE EQUALIZED RAIN SCREEN (DRY COLOR: MINERAL ICE, 2132-70

JOINT) METAL PANEL SYSTEM. ALPOLIC MICA GRAY MANUFACTURER: BENJAMIN MOORE

(4MM4MZG) OR FORD APPROVED EQUAL. PROVIDE EXTERIOR

BACKING AS REQUIRED, INSTALL PER
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS. SOUTH ELEVATION ELEVATIONS

SCALE: 1/8"=1"-0"
A200.0

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 30 of 37



AutoCAD SHX Text
Z:\Jobs 2021\21-012 Chuck Stevens Ford Bay Minette- Phase 2\01 Working Drawings\01 Construction Documents\A200 Exterior Elevations.dwg - 10/20/2021 - Todd Stewart - 10/20/2021 - Todd Stewart10/20/2021 - Todd Stewart - Todd StewartTodd Stewart


City of Bay Minette

Planning & Development Services

Planning Commission Staff Analysis

Case No. SE-2104
Danny Stevens

Special Exception Request for Duplex in an R-3, Higher Density Single Family Residential District

November 10, 2021

| Subject Property Information

Physical Location: ~ West of E Hurricane Road Applicant: Danny Stevens

PID Number // PPIN:  05-23-05-21-1-000-003.012 // 203439
05-23-05-21-1-000-003.002 // 7783

Current Zoning: R-3, Higher Density Single Family Residential

Current Land Use: Vacant Owner:
Proposed Land Use: Duplex

Acreage: PPIN 203439 - .24+ acres

PPIN 7783 - .26 + acres

P.0O. Box 366
Bay Minette, AL 36507

Same

Adjacent Land Use

Adjacent Zoning

North Residential, R-3

R-3, Higher Density Single Family Residential

South Residential, R-3

R-3, Higher Density Single Family Residential

East Railway and Industrial, Newark Paperboard County Unzoned- District 5

West Residential, R-3

R-3, Higher Density Single Family Residential

| Summary

The subject properties, which consists of approximately .24+ acres and .26+ acres located on E Hurricane Road, are currently

zoned R-3, Higher Density Single Family Residential. The Special Exception request is to allow for a duplex to be built on

each of the parcels, for a total of two duplexes and four families.

Table of Permitted Uses and Conditions RRA|R1|R2|R3|R4 ([R5 ]| B1| B2]| M1

M-2

Dwelling, two-family S R

| Current Zoning District

6.2.4, R-3, Higher Density Single Family Residential District. This district is intended to provide for a higher density of
single-family structures on smaller lots than those allowed in the R-1 and R-2 districts. Duplexes will be allowed as a special

exception.

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting

Page 31 of 37



Staff Analysis and Findings

The following standards for reviewing special exception requests are found in Section 14.4 Establishment and Membership
of the Board of Adjustment of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Bay Minette. The Planning Commission will review
the request against the criteria below and will submit an advisory recommendation to the Board of Adjustment. The BOA shall
review request against the criteria below and, after a public hearing, will make the final decision only upon the concurring vote
of four Board members.

1.) Compliance with the Comprehensive Plan

The property is designated as Single Family on the Future Land Use Map; as is the bulk of property from Daphne Road east
to the Railroad and from E Ellis Street south beyond E Hurricane Road. However, that same area plus more is currently
zoned R-3, Higher Density Single Family, allowing for the two-family use by Special Exception.

2.) Compliance with any other approved planning document
N/A

3.) Compliance with the standards, goals, and intent of this ordinance

The intent of this ordinance, among others, is to provide for the orderly development of the city, in order to promote the health,
safety, convenience, order, prosperity and general welfare of the residents. This proposed use is compatible with the
surrounding property and as the properties are currently vacant, development would be beneficial to the area.

4.) The character of the surrounding property, including any pending development activity

This properties are adjacent to an existing single-family residence to the north and what appears to be a vacant residence to
the south. To the west, the properties back up to existing single family residential and to the east, the properties front E
Hurricane and the railroad tracks. Staff is unaware of any pending development in the area.

5.) Adequacy of public infrastructure to support the proposed development

The property is on a portion of E Hurricane Road that is not paved. To meet BMPD Fire Code requirements, the property
owner will be responsible for installing a fire hydrant and the cost of improvements to the roadway for an all-weather surface
— approximately 250 feet — and provide space for fire apparatus to turn around. According to NBU, sewer is available but
water service is not. The property owner will be responsible for the extension of the waterline, which will also include pipe
sizing adequate to provide flow for the required fire hydrant.

6.) Impacts on natural resources, including existing conditions and ongoing post-development conditions
Impacts on natural resources are expected to be nominal.

7.) Compliance with other laws and regulations of the city
According to Section 8.8.3 Special Exceptions, if the Special Exception is approved by the Board of Adjustment, the property
owner will be required to submit an application with plans for Site Plan Approval to the Planning Commission.

8.) Compliance with other applicable laws and regulations of other jurisdictions
N/A

9.) Impacts on adjacent property including noise, traffic, visible intrusions, potential physical impacts, and property
values. Impacts on the surrounding neighborhood including noise, traffic, visible intrusions, potential physical
impacts, and property values.

Negative impacts are expected to be minimal as this property is adjacent to existing residential and along the railroad. The
additional development and improvements required to the roadway and waterlines, the proposal is expected to increase area
property values.

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 32 of 37



10.) Overall benefit to the community
The properties are currently undeveloped. The new construction and improvements required to the roadway and waterlines,
the proposal is expected to increase area property values.

11.) Compliance with sound planning principles

The intent of this ordinance, among others, is to provide for the orderly development of the city, in order to promote the health,
safety, convenience, order, prosperity and general welfare of the residents. This proposed use is compatible with the
surrounding property and based on the existing adjacent property, is an orderly progression of development. The existing
zoning designation allows for the use through Special Exception process and no obvious reasons for denial have surfaced.

12.) Compliance with the terms and conditions of any zoning approval
N/A

13.) Any other matter relating to the health, safety, and welfare of the community.
N/A

14.) Other matters which may be appropriate

The two lots are considered lots of record and are part of the C.A. Thompson Subdivision No. 6. The plat has a 20 foot right
of way extending along the railroad track from E Hurricane an approximate distance of 960 feet to the south. The railroad
right of way is approximately 100 feet in width.

| Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Special Exception request for construction and use of (1) Duplex per each parcel in a R-3,
Higher Density Single Family Residential District be recommended for approval to the Board of Adjustment.

| Planning Commission Action

The Planning Commission makes an advisory recommendation to the Board of Adjustment and has the option to:

Recommend Approval to the Board of Adjustment

Recommend Approval with Conditions to the Board of Adjustment

Recommend Denial to the Board of Adjustment, with stated factors for the denial
Tabled due to lack of information

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 33 of 37



W3 Road Centerlines

<all other values>

|

I:I Agriculture/Timber
- Commercial
- Government
I:I Industrial

:] Institutional
- Manufactured Home
- Mixed Use

- Parks & Recreation
:] Single Family
:] Duplex

[ mutti-Family
I Publicisemi-Public
I:l Undeveloped
I utiities

:] BC Revenue Parcels
Potential Wetlands

| [

SE-2104, Danny and Sharon Stevens
Future Land Use Map A

Subject Properties

MORAN-ST-

———
\’\

TURNERIST_____ |

I / Feet

0 125 250 500
I il

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 34 of 37




W Road Centerlines
D BC Revenue Parcels

m Potential Wetlands

- Unknown Zoning Designation

- R-ARural Residential and Agricultural Zone District
E R-1 Low Density Single Family Residential District
"1 R-2 Medium Density Single Family Residential District
1 R-3 Higher Density Single-Family Residential District
- R-4 High Density Multi-Family Residential District
I R-5 Manufactured/Mobile Home Residential District
[ B-1 Local Business District

- B-2 General Business District

B-2 General Business District (Historical District)
[77] M1 Light Industrial District
- M-2 General Industrial District
524 PUD Planned Unit Development

SE-2104, Danny and Sharon Stevens
Future Land Use Map

L/
L
I
L
o
]
l
R3 R3]
i
L/
L
L
J

Subject Properties

TURNER.ST.

Feet
0 125 250 500

B1 I ulll
November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 35 of 37




¥ Road Centerlines

:] BC Revenue Parcels
Potential Wetlands

: ] CNLAT A
T, By LAt Tttt
- E O E N Emm mEE N ELDE &R &N mE&® =&
ArA Ty
8
P Y2

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 36 of 37




. . Office Use Only
City of Bay Minette w2 lob

Special Exception Application .
) Paid: 0 Cash Credit Card
301 D’Olive Street - Bay Minette, Alabama 36507 Cheeh e 8

Phone (251) 580-1650 - COBM_ Planning@ci.hay-minette.al.us

Are you the property owner? o Yes 0 No
(If you are not the property owner you must submit an Agent Authorization Form signed by the property owner)
SHHRICON A ST teZ NS

Name: _2RAN e f2 STEVENS S L 4 Date: erg, RS Do [

Mailing Address: /= &7 &F 2y Fé & ,

City: /5#9/’//7/»@;77’&? State: 14L—,- Zip Code:_ <F¢ sSa7

Phone Number: 2 87~ 5 @G~ ¥¥ 3 Email: Z) BN STEVEN 5 @
AST ~F77-43 ¥ AT ~NET

Site Information
Property Address:_ AE FPRESEN'T ADNR G
or Property Location: L oy 5T LT EEEN S FHAERN MestT A BT
b A TORAN ST, S 1 RoAD  TiRacl< . FAREHND S005T MARAN ST

Parcd NlLOE ~23 08 -/-000 . 003. ©O0Z *PPINNo..__ /. ~ &3
' PC_If_el or 25]1\7 C%‘“g_'m%n%a_gz%g;e __cc?pfeie?' -800 . O002.012. Cran 293 Y 9—‘
Current Zoning;: Srnrd £ S g il

'

The purpose of this Special Exception is to allow:
Lttt ~ SAARRLN 7o E g Gl Taree Zlriva  Fe A LLogs
Z DUpLERES To  Ber et 7w oN THES s FPRRCELS

What grounds or conditions exist to warrant the approval of the Special Exception? e faee. 7o ay F7HERE

*Special Exception ordinance excerpt and review criteria is included in packet
D plion I“P P
IS A07 A EXISTING G RovMVS Ty WARRANT THiS EXEEPTieN, BUT wie witt. ASSer& THE

CoMMITT EES THAT s wiLl Compey WITH A\ ORMINANCSs Fioy /5 XE pUE STED, WE Fese

AT e sE oniTs Wite Ads WAwe To THIS RrREm OF LRIMINETTE, a5 WELL A5
7o Jod 4 Sqee MEITAIY ENVIRIMENT FiR R, GRowmne LTy,

I, the undersigned applicant, understands that payment of these fees does not entitle me to approval of this Special
Exception and that no refund of these fees will be made. I have reviewed a copy of the applicable zoning regulations and

understand that I must wﬁ of the meeting.
% S? //%mﬂ,%‘,, Ava. 25, 2021
< < -

Signature of Applicant (Owner of Property or Authorized Agent) Date

Submittal Requirements
Application
Fee
Agent Authorization Form (if applicant is not the owner)
Complete Legal Description of Property
Plot Plan or Survey — indicating any existing structures, proposed structures, and setbacks from property lines.

Version 1.3 — 8/14/2020

November 10, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Page 37 of 37



	Nov 10, 2021 Agenda
	MINUTES Planning Commission October 19, 2021
	Minutes October 19, 2021                                                                       Monthly Meeting No. 10
	___________________________________

	Boeschen
	ES-2107 Boeschen Exempt Staff Report
	ES-2107 FLU Map
	ES-2107 Zoning Map
	ES-2107 Site Map
	BOESCHEN FAMILY - Revised
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	application
	Agent Authorization Form

	Chuck Stevens
	SP-2107 Chuck Stevens Site Plan Approval Staff Report
	SP-2107 Future Land Use Map
	SP-2107 Zoning Map
	SP-2107 Site Map
	Chuck Stevens Application
	20-819 CHUCK STEVENS FORD-SOUTH 4AC-TS DS
	2020-054_PHASE 2
	Sheets and Views
	2020-054_PHASE 2-NOTES
	2020-054_PHASE 2-EXISTING
	2020-054_PHASE 2-GRADING


	dwg211019 CS-LdscDevSet-PD100
	Sheets and Views
	LP100 LANDSCAPE PLANTING PLAN
	LANDSCAPE PLANTING PLAN

	LP500 LANDSCAPE PLANTING DETAILS
	sch



	Chuck Stevens A100.2
	Sheets and Views
	A100.2


	Chuck Stevens Ford
	Chuck Stevens A200.0
	Sheets and Views
	A200.0



	Danny Stevens
	SE-2104 Danny Stevens Special Exception Staff Report
	SE-2104 FLU Map
	SE-2104 Zoning Map
	SE-2104 Site Map
	SE-2104 Application


	Agent Name: 
	PPIN: 
	Names  Printed: 
	Mailing Address: 
	City/State/Zip: 
	Phone: 
	Email: 
	Date: 
	Names  Printed_2: 
	Mailing Address_2: 
	CityState: 
	Phone_2: 
	Email_2: 
	Date_2: 


